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Dear Shareholders

This is a momentous communication with the shareholders of your 
company. For readers to appreciate the full import of where your 
company stands today and where it intends to go, there is a need 
to understand where it has come from.

Incorporated in 2011 we have completed nearly 13 year of journey 
company is mainly engaged in providing Road Over Bridge (ROB) and 
Foot Over Bridge (FOB) related services. The company also offers 
services in the area of new station infrastructure, civil & structural work, 
track formation, track linking, gauge conversion, and new railway lines. 
It is also involved in building road contracts, Infrastructure, etc.

We are Grade”AA” contractor registered with Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai and Class1(A) 
contractor with PWD Maharashtra. We have demonstrated a spirit of resilience and an ability to grow in the 
face of an evolving environment. Our approach has always remained consistent as it stayed agile, reflecting 
our philosophy of growing responsibly, growing together and ensuring a sustainable future. In all respects, 
FY 2021-22 was a remarkable year – we reported our best ever financial performance and demonstrated 
significant progress.

A B Infrabuild is a contractor with the PWD Maharashtra, Mumbai Railway Vikas Corporation Limited, 
North Central Railway, Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltd, Mumbai Metropolitan Region 
Development Authority and the Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai. As a contractor, it has an AA 
grade for dealing with the creation of infrastructure and operating a ready mix concrete plant. Shri Amit 
Bholanath Mishra is the promoter of the company with more than 20-years of experience in the field.

The infrastructure sector has become the biggest focus area for the Government of India. India plans to 
spend US$ 1.4 trillion on infrastructure during 2019-23 to have a sustainable development of the country. 
The Government has suggested investment of `5,000,000 Crore (US$ 750 billion) for railways infrastructure 
from 2018-30. India has set a target of road construction of worth Rs. 15 lakh Crore (US$ 206 billion) in the 
next two years

The government's PM GatiShakti National Master Plan encompasses seven engines for economic 
transformation – roads, railways, airports, ports, mass transport, waterways, and logistics infrastructure. 
Besides,  several  programmes  have  been  implemented through various ministries to upgrade infrastructure, 
such as Bharat Mala, the Regional Connectivity Scheme, Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana, Atal Mission for 
Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation, Swachh Bharat, and Jal Jeevan Mission. The National Bank for 
Financing Infrastructure and Development also helps fund projects.

During the year 2022-23 the pandemic had no impact on the Construction and Real Estate Sector as 
compared to the previous year. The construction work on project sites was not hampered. Hence, there was 
increase in the turnover of the Company and accordingly there was an improvement in the performance.

I Wish to thank my colleagues on the Board and team for responding positively to an unprecedented  
challenge  and  most  of  all,  I thank our  shareholders for the confidence and faith  reposed  by them in the 
Board and  the Management team, which  has in my view geared up to take on more challenges. I can  
say with confidence the Company will improve its  performance further in the coming years with their  
unflinching guidance and continued support throughout the year.

Your Company's  philosophy is to  achieve  long –term value  to serve  the best  interest  of all  shareholders, 
Customers, employees, Government  and  society. We adopted a new “Distant But Connected” moto to 
convey our solidarity in the global war against COVID-19 as well as our commitment to “wellness First”
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NOTICE OF 13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. 

 

 
“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid 

before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

2.

 

3.

  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ('AGM') OF 

THE MEMBERS OF A B INFRABUILD LIMITED ('the Company') WILL BE HELD ON 

FRIDAY, AUGUST 25, 2023 AT 02.00 P.M. IST, THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE 

(VC)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM), TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESSES:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s),
as an Ordinary Resolution:

To  receive,  consider  and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

Financial  Year ended  March  31,  2023 together  with  Reports  of  Board  of Directors and 

Auditors thereon.

To appoint Mr. Shreeprakash Singh (DIN-00497750), who retire by rotation and being eligible, 

offer himself for re-appointment as a Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), 

as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant  to  the  provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Mr. Shreeprakash Singh (DIN-00497750), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being 

eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment and be and is hereby re-appointed as a 

Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

To Appoint Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey (DIN: 10121285) as Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the 

Companies Act, 2013 the consent of the  members be and is hereby accorded to appoint 

Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey, (DIN: 10121285) as an Independent Director of the Company for a 

tenure of 5 (Five) consecutive years for a term upto May 25, 2028 and shall not be liable to retire 

by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Director(s) and or Company Secretary of the Company be and is/

are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to file the necessary e-Forms with the Registrar of 

Companies and to do such acts, deeds, things, etc. as may be required to give effect to the above 

resolution." 

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

Pawan Prajapati  
Company secretary & Compliance officer 
(Membership No. A68870) Date: August 1, 2023  

Place: Mumbai 

To approve contact/arrangement for material Related Party Transactions with various related 

parties.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution:

4.
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NOTES:

1. 

2.
 

3.
 

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to 
be followed and pursuant to the General Circular No. 14/2020 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021 and 
02/2022 dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, and May 05, 
2022 respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) and 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79, SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 
and SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS_Div2/P/CIR/2022/079 dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021 
and June 03, 2022 respectively issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(“SEBI Circulars”) and in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), 
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual 
means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing 13th AGM of 
the Company through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not 

available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporate is entitled to appoint authorized 

representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast 

their votes through e-voting.

4.

5.

6.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this 
Notice.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the 
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and 
May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of 
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by 
NSDL.
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7.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and 

MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 

05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

8.

The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out 

facts concerning the business under Item No. 2, 3 & 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

9.

Members are requested to intimate the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company 

Bigshare Services Private Limited, E-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka,

Andheri East, Mumbai, 400059, immediately of any change in their address in respect of equity  

shares held in physical mode and to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of equity 

shares held in dematerialized form.

10.

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 

Depository  Participants  with  whom  they  are  maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

12. Members  holding  share  certificates  under different folio numbers but in the same order of 

name are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios and send relevant share 

certificates to the Registrars and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

13. Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 permits service of documents on members by a 

company  through  electronic  mode. Accordingly, as a part of the Green Initiative, electronic 

copy of the Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23 is being sent to all the members whose email

IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication 

purposes unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. Members who 

have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who would like to update their e-mail 

addresses already registered, are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with 

Bigshare Services Private Limited at info@bigshareonline.com. Members may also note that 

the Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23 will also be available on the Company's website 

www.abinfrabuild.com.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.abinfrabuild.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM 

Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 

facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com.

14. The members who have cast their vote by e - voting may also attend the Meeting but shall 
not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
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15. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the 
meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested 
to send to the Company, a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with 
specimen signatures of the authorized representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at 
the meeting 48 hours before the date of AGM.  

 
16. To support the ‘Green Initiative’ Members who have not registered their e -mail addresses 

are requested to register the same with DPs. The registered e - mail address will be used for 
sending future communications. 

 
17. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, as amended, Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standard 
on General Meetings (SS2) issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India, 
Members have been provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically through the e -
voting services provided by System Support Services, on all resolutions set forth in this 
Notice. 
 

18. Notice of the 13 thAnnual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process 
and manner of e -voting is being sent to all the members whose e -mail IDs are registered 
with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes through 
electronic mode. The Notice of the 13 th Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, 
indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent through the permitted mode. 

 
19. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Sunday August 20, 2023 to Thursday August 24, 2023 (both day inclusive) in connection with the
Annual General Meeting.  

 
20. The Company has fixed August 19, 2023 as the cutoff date / entitlement date for identifying the

Shareholders for determining the eligibility to vote in the Meeting.  
 

21. Any member requiring further information on the Annual Report at the meeting is 
requested to send the queries in writing to the Company Secretary by August 21, 2023 at
cs@abinfrabuild.com

 
22. All documents referred to in this meeting, notice and the accompanying statements are open 

for inspection at the registered office of the company on all working days (except Saturdays 
and holidays) between 10.30 A.M. to 12.30 P.M. up to the date of Annual General Meeting. 

 
23. Pursuant to the requirement of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Requirements), 

2015 the Company declares that its equity shares are listed on the Stock Exchange at NSE -
SME Platform. 
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24. Mr. Mehul B. Bambhroliya, M/s. BMB & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, ACS -

28191, C.P. No.10198 has been appointed as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the 
Meeting. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

GENERAL MEETING ARE ASUNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on Thursday,  

August 24, 2023 at 05.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter.  The  Members,  whose  names  appear  in  the  Register  of Members / Beneficial Owners 

     as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Saturday, August 19, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. 

The   voting  right  of  shareholders  shall  be  in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being August 19, 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e -Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e- - Voting System 
A) Login method for e - Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e -Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat  account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
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Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e - Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e - Services 

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e -Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e -Voting” under e - Voting services 

and you will be able to see e -Voting page. Click on 

company name or e -Voting service provider  i.e. NSDL  

and you will be re -directed to e-Voting website of NSDL  

for casting your vote during the remote e - Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.j

sp 

3. Visit the e -Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 

by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e -

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 

ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL ), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you 

can see e -Voting page. Click on company name or e -

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL  and you will be 

redirected to e -Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e -Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

App “NSDL Speede”  facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App
is available on
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Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

3.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e - Voting page  

by providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from 

a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

1.

2.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option 

will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

user your existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user 

can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website 

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

click on registration option.

www.cdslindia.com

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be able to see the evoting

is in progress and also able to directly access the system

of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e -Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 

able to see e -Voting option. Click on e -Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e - Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e - Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e -Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and

022 - 2499 7000  

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at  

toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

 

 

 
B) Login Method for e - Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e -Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you a re registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log - in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log - in to 
NSDL eservices after using your log - in credentials, click on e - Voting and you can 
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
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4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID  is 

101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 
below:  

a) If you are already registered for e - Voting, then you can user your existing 

 

password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e - Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 
system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains yo ur ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

14



6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “ Forgot User Details/Password? ”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password? ” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 
on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e - Voting 
system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 

status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e -

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5.  Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e - voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 

event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password? ” or “Physical 

User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e - voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send

a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 

set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 

to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to  with a copy marked to 

. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 

can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by 

clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab 

in their login.

cs.mehul@gmail.com

evoting@nsdl.co.in

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to at cs@abinfrabuild.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID - CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to at cs@abinfrabuild.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are request ed to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A)  i.e.Login method for e - Voting and joining virtual 
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e - Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM 

ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for  e -Voting  on  the  day  of  the  AGM  is  same  as  the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only  those  Members/ shareholders, who will   be   present   in   the  AGM  through 

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 
e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 
e-Voting system in the AGM.  

3. Members who have  voted through Remote e -Voting will be eligible to attend the 
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.  

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 
facility for e-Voting  on  the  day  of  the AGM  shall  be  the  same  person  mentioned 
for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH  

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e - Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can 
see link of “VC/OA VM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 
General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 
note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 

forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e -
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 

to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi - Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at cs@abinfrabuild.com. The same will be replied by the 
company suitably. 

 

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

 

 
Pawan Prajapati  
Company secretary & Compliance officer 

Date: August 01, 2023     (Membership No. A68870) 

Place: Mumbai 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013

Item No.2 – To appoint Mr. Shreeprakash Singh (DIN-00497750) who Retire by Rotation 
 
Pursuant to the provision of section 152 of the Companies Act 2013 Mr. Shreeprakash Singh 

(DIN-00497750) being Non-Executive Director is liable to retires by rotation at this meeting and being 

eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends this resolution as set out in Item No. 02 of this notice for 

approval of the members by ordinary resolution.

Except Mr. Shreeprakash Singh none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives 

are in any way concerned or interested in the passing of this resolution.

Item No. 3 - To Appoint Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey (DIN: 10121285) as Independent Director

On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board appointed Ms. Archana 

Rakesh Pandey (DIN: 10121285) as Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years at 

the Board Meeting held on May 26, 2023 subject to approval of shareholders at the General Meeting.

Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey holds a degree in the Bachelor of Arts from the Mumbai University, 

Mumbai and a Bachelors of Law. She is also a member of Bar council of Maharashtra & Goa. She has 

over 4 years of experience in the HDFC Bank Limited. In the year 2017 she has started her own legal 

practice as an advocate.

Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey is an Advocate by profession therefore in order to bring diversity in the 

Board it is proposed to appoint new Independent Director pursuant to the provision of section 149 

and 152 of the Companies Act 2013 for a tenure of 5 (Five) consecutive years for a term upto May 25, 

2028 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in 

terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. She has communicated her willingness to be 

appointed and has given her consent to act as Independent Director of the Company. 

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), an Independent Director 

shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a Company and is not liable 

to retire by rotation. Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey has given a declaration to the Board that she meets 

the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey fulfils the conditions specified in the 
Companies Act 2013 for appointment as an Independent Director of the Company.

Brief profile of Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey is given at Annexure A of this Notice.
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Pursuant to section 150(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the appointment / re-appointment 
of the Independent Director shall be approved by the company in its general meeting. 

Accordingly, the Directors recommends this Resolution for approval of the shareholders. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (except Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey) of the 
Company including their relatives are interested or concerned in the Resolution except to the extent 
of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Item No. 4 - To approve contact/arrangement for material Related Party Transactions with various 

related parties.

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended; prescribe certain procedure for approval of related party 

transactions. The Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has also prescribed seeking of shareholder's 

approval for material related party transactions.

Provision to Section 188 provides that nothing contained in sub-section 188 applies where 

transactions are entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of business other than 

transactions which are not on an arm's length basis.

All the proposed transactions put up for approval are in ordinary course of business and at arm's 

length. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the following contracts /

arrangements/ transactions are material in nature and require approval of unrelated shareholders of 

the Company by an Ordinary Resolution:

Sr. 

No. 

Name of 

Related 

Party
 

Relationship Maximum 

Value of 

Transactions 

per annum( `in 

Crore)
 

Nature and Material 

Terms/Particulars of the 

contract or arrangement 

1
 

Adhvan 

Infra LLP
 

Relative is 

Partner in 

the LLP
 

20.00
 

Sub-contracts charges given
 

20.00
 

Mobilization/ retention advance/ 

Security Deposits

 
10.00

 

Re-imbursement of expense

 
2

 

Varmine 

Engineering 

Private 

Limited

 

Common 

Director

 

20.00

 

Sub-contracts charges given

 
20.00

 

Mobilization/ retention advance/ 

Security Deposits

 10.00

 

Re-imbursement of expense

 3

 

Other Body 

Corporate 

and Entities

 

KMP is 

interested in 

any other 

Body 

Corporate 

and Entities

50.00

 

Any other contracts, Sub contacts 

retention advance and Re -

imbursement of expenses
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As per Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all material related party transactions shall require 

approval of the shareholders through ordinary resolution and the related parties shall abstain from 

voting on such resolution whether the entity is a related party to the particular transaction or not. 

Further as per Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014, where any 

Director is interested in any contract or arrangement with a related party, such Director shall not be 

present at the meeting during discussion on the subject matter of the resolution relating to such 

contract or arrangement. Accordingly, all related parties of the Company shall not participate or vote 

on this resolution.

The Audit Committee and Board of Directors have reviewed the said transaction and recommend this 

resolution set out in Item No. 4 of this notice for approval of the members by ordinary resolution. 

Mr. Amit Mishra, Mr. Bharatkumar Parmar, Mr. Mukesh Pandey and Mr. Shreeprakash Singh is 

interested in the said resolution.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, except 

Mr. Amit Mishra, Mr. Bharatkumar Parmar, Mr. Mukesh Pandey, Mr. Shreeprakash Singh and 

related parties connected to them, are concerned or interested.

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

Pawan Prajapati  
Company secretary & Compliance officer 
(Membership No. A68870) Date: August 1, 2023  

Place: Mumbai 
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BMB & ASSOCIATES 

C O M P A N Y    S E C R E T A R Y  
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Annexure A 

 

Details of Directors seeking appointment at the 13th Annual General Meeting to be held on 

August 25, 202 3 [Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements Regulations, 2015] 

 

Name Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey 

DIN (DIN: 10121285) 

Date of Birth 21-02-1982 

Age
 

40 Years
 

Date of appointment
 

26-05-
 

2023
 

Relationship with Directors 
and Key Managerial 

Personnel
 

NA
 

Qualification
 

B.A. LLB and Member of Bar council of Maharashtra & 
Goa

 

expertise in specific functional 
areas 

 Have expertise
 

in Sales Department in Banking Sector. 
Legal Practitioner

 
in a Court

 

skills and capabilities 

required
 She holds a degree in the Bachelor of Arts and

 
a 

Bachelors of Law. She is also a member of Bar council of 
Maharashtra & Goa.

 

Hence she can provide legal a 

advise to the Company

 

on the Board

 

in various matters.

 

Board Membership of other 
listed Companies as on

 

March 

31, 2023

 
NA

 

Chairmanships/Memberships 

of the Committees of other 

public limited companies as 
on

 

March 31, 2023

 

NA

 

Number of equity shares held 
in the Company as at March 

31, 2023

 NIL

 

shareholding in the listed 
entity, including shareholding 

as a beneficial owner 

 
 

NA

 

 



DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

To,  

The Members, 

A B Infrabuild Limited, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 13 th  Annual Report of your company along with 

the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31st, 2023 . Further, in 

compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 the company has made all requisite disclosures in the 

Board Report with the objective of accountability and transparency in its operations and to 

make you aware about its performance and future perspective. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2023  as compared to 

the previous financial year is summarized as below:      

                                                                                                                              (Amount in Lakh) 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Revenue from Operations 12308.86 6431.57 

Other Income 69.79 28.35 

Total Revenue 12378.65 6459.80 

  Less: Finance Cost 445.01 393.85 

  Less: Depreciation & Amortization 74.37 81.76 

  Less: Other Expenses 11039.79 5917.11 

Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items 819.48 67.08 

  Less: Exceptional Items (207.27) (45.43) 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 1026.75 112.51 

  Less: Current Tax 213 17.66 

  Less: Short/Excess Provision of Taxation 7.68 0.32 

  Less: Deferred Tax 52.29 8.09 

Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 753.78 86.44 

Other Comprehensive Income -  

Net Profit/ (Loss) 753.78 86.44 

 

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW: 

During the year under review, the revenue from operations were  12308.86 Lakhs as against 

 6431.57 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company reported a profit before tax of  1026.75

Lakhs as against loss of 112.51 Lakhs  in the previous financial year and net profil for the 

year was  753.78 Lakhs as against loss of 86.44 Lakhs in previous financial year.  

-

22



 
3. IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC: 

In the early 2023 the world faced the impact of 3rd Wave of Covid, however there was no

lockdown in the country, which ensured the smooth working of the industries, supply chains

were not disrupted, factory employees were able to go to work etc.

4. DIVIDEND: 

With a view to provide cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to 

strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to 

recommend any dividend for the period under review. 

5. RESERVES: 

In the financial year 2022 -23, the reserves maintained with the Company is 2265.16 Lakhs 

while in the year 2021-22, reserves was  1511.84 Lakhs. 

 

The management is of the view that future prospects and growth of your Company will
depend on the overall economic scenario. However, all necessary activities have been initiated
which would give us the lead in future.

6. MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE 
AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT:

 

 

A.    Company convened Extra-Ordinary General Meeting on May 04, 2023 to pass resolution as 
        mentioned below:

For increasing the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs.15,00,00,000 
(Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten 
Only) each to Rs.50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore Only) divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five 
Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

For issue of Equity Shares up to 86,68,000 having face value of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) and 
at an issue price of Rs. 10.80/-(Rupees Ten & Eighty Paisa Only) total aggregating to 
Rs. 9,36,14,400 [Nine Crore Thirty Six Lakhs Fourteen Thousand & Four Hundred Only) 
on preferential basis pursuant to sections 23, 42 and 62 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and 
in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as 
amended from time to time.

For issue of 2,63,68,000 fully convertible warrants (“Warrants/ Convertible Warrants”) 
into Equity Shares, In accordance with Sections 23,42 and 62 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the rules made thereunder 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 
force) and in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)Regulations and the SEBI (LODR) 
 Regulations as amended from time to time.

I.

ii.

iii.

23

There have been material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 

Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of the report as mentioned below:



Company has passed special resolution through Postal Ballot Notice for the purpose of 

Migration Of Listing / Trading of Equity Shares Of The Company From NSE Emerge/

SME Exchange Platform Of National Stock Exchange Of India Limited (NSE) To Main 

Board of National Stock Exchange of India Limited as well as on Main Board Of BSE Ltd. 

The Resolution(s) set out in the Notice was declared passed with the requisite majority 

by the shareholders of the Company on Sunday, May 14, 2023.

B. 

7. DEPOSITS: 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling within the purview of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 

2014 as amended from time to time, during the year under review and therefore details 

mentioned in Rule 8(5)(v) & (vi) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to deposits, 

covered under Chapter V of the Act is not required to be given.  

8. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There   is no  significant  change  made in  the nature  of the Company  during  the financial  
year  under  review 

 
9. SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Capital Structure of the Company as on March 31st, 2023 are as follows: -  
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is  15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crore) 
divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of  10/- each. 

The Issued, sub scribed and Paid up Share Capital of the Company is  12,66,94,470 (Rupees 
Twelve  Crore Sixty -Six Lakh Ninety Four Thousand Four Hundred Seventy) divided into 
1,26,69,447 (One Crore Twenty -Six Lakh Sixty -Nine Thousand Four Hundred Forty Seven) 
Equity Shares of  10/- each. 

During the year under review the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not 
issued any shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity or granted stock options. 

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATES COMPANIES: 

As on 31st March 2023, the Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture and 

associate company. 

11. LISTING OF SHARES: 

The Company’s shares are listed on NSE emerge SME platform with ISIN INE00YB01017& 

Symbol ABINFRA. 

12  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The Composition of the Board and Key Managerial Persons (KMP) of the Company as on  

March 31st, 2023 were as follow: 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation /  
Appointment 

Change in 
designatio

n 

Date of change 
in designation / 

Date of 
Appointment 

Date of 
Resignation 

1 Mr. Amit Mishra Managing Director - 07/06/2018 --- 

2 Mr. Shreeprakash Singh Whole Time Director - 07/06/2018 --- 

3 Mr. Bharatkumar Parmar Whole Time Director - 07/06/2018 --- 

4 Mr. Mukesh Pandey Director (Non-Executive)  01/10/2022 --- 

5 Mr. Udayan Chindarkar Independent Director - 07/06/2018 --- 

6 Ms. Vanita Bhuva Independent Director - 07/06/2018 --- 

7 Mr. Pawan Prajapati Company Secretary - 25/06/2022  

8 Mr. Danish Salmani Chief Financial Officer -   01/12/2021 
 

Director 
(Non-Executive)

---
---

Mr. Shreeprakash Singh's designation has been changed from Whole time Director to Director (Non-

Executive) with effect from April 13, 2023.

Further, Company has appointed Ms. Archana Rakesh Pandey as Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from May 26, 2023 subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting.

Directors Retiring by Rotation: 

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Article of 

Association of the Company, Mr. Shreeprakash Singh , Director of the Company retires by 

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re -

appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment(s).
 

 

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

Pursuant to the  provisions of sub -section (7) of Section 149   of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Company has received  individual declarations from all the Independent Directors  

confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as   specified in Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

The Independent Director have complied with the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors 

prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act.

Independent Directors who are required to undertake the online proficiency self assessment test as 

contemplated under Rule 6(4) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 

2014, have cleared such test. The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors 

of the Company confirming that they continue to meet the criteria of independence as prescribed 

 under Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013.
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13. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETING: 

Number of Board Meetings 

 Attendance of Directors in the Board Meeting: 

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings 

Entitle to attend  Attended 

1 Mr. Amit Mishra   

2 Mr. Bharatkumar Parmar  

3 Mr.Shreeprakash Singh  

4 Mr. Mukesh Pandey  

5 Mr. Udayan Chindarkar 7 

6 Ms. Vanita Bhuva 3 

 

Number of Committees Meeting

 

14. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Company has three committees viz; Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee which has been established as a part of the 

better corporate governance practices and is in compliance with the requirements of the 

relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes. 

I.  Audit Committee:

During the year under review, meeting of Audit Committee were held on May 30, 2022, September

03, 2022, November 10, 2022, January 20,2023, February 22, 2023 and March 27, 2023 and the attendance

records of the members of the Committee are as follows :

10

7

5
10

10

The Board of Directors met 10 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2023 on May 30, 2022,  

June 25, 2022, September 03, 2022, October 27, 2022, November 10, 2022, November 24, 2021, December 

19, 2022, January 20, 2023 February 22, 2023 and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The intervening gap between two board meetings was within 

the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Secretarial Standard-1. The prescribed 

quorum was presented for all the Meetings and Directors of the Company actively participated in the 

meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from

time to time.

10

10

10

10

10

The Audit Committee met 6 times during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. The Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee met 1 times during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. The Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee met 3 times during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. Members 
of the Committees discussed the matter placed and contributed their valuable inputs on the matters 
brought before the meetings.

Sr. 
No. 

Name  Designation No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

1 Ms. Vanita Bhuva Member  6 3 

2 Dr. Udayan Chindarkar  Member 6 6 

3 Mr. Mukesh Pandey Member  3 3 

     4 Mr. Amit Mishra Member 6 6

All the recommendation made by the Audit Committee in the financial year 2022-23 was approved by 

the Board.
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II. Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

III. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

 
15. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the 

Board has carried the evaluation of its own performance, performance of Individual 

Directors, Board Committees, including the Chairman of the Board on the basis of 

attendance, contribution and various criteria as recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee of the Company. The evaluation of the working of the Board, its 

committee, experience and expertise, performance of specific duties  and obligations etc. were 

carried out. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process and 

outcome. 

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

17. VIGIL MECHANISM FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES: 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism, through a Whistle Blower Policy, where 

Directors and employees can voice their genuine concerns or grievances about any unethical 

or unacceptable business practice. A whistle-blowing mechanism not only helps the 

Company in detection of fraud, but is also used as a corporate governance tool leading to 

prevention and deterrence of misconduct. 

It provides direct excess to the employees of the Company to approach the Compliance 

Officer or the Chairman of the Audit Committee, where necessary. The Company ensures 

that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any kind of unfair 

treatment or victimization. 

During the year under review, meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held on 

May 30, 2022, September 03, 2022 and March 27, 2023 and the attendance records of the members 

of the Committee are as follows:

Sr. 
No.

Name  Designation No. of Meetings 
Held Attended 

1 Ms. Vanita Bhuva Member  3 2 
2 Dr. Udayan Chindarkar Member 3 3 
3 Mr. Mukesh Pandey Member  1 1 

    4 Mr. Amit Mishra Member 3 3

During the year under review, meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held on 

March 27, 2023 and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows:

Sr. 
No.

Name  Designation No. of Meetings 
Held Attended 

1 Ms. Vanita Bhuva Chairperson & Member 1 0 
2 Dr. Udayan Chindarkar Member 1 1 
3 Mr. Mukesh Pandey Member  1 1 

    4 Mr. Amit Mishra Member 1 1

During the year under review, provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility as mentioned under 

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
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The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at 

www.abinfrabuild.com 

18. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Board of the Company has evaluated a risk management to monitor the risk 

management plan for the company. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the 

area of financial risk and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are 

systematically addressed through mitigating actions on continuing basis.  

The development and implementation of risk management has been covered in the 

Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part of annual report. 

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GURANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

The details of loans, guarantees or investments covered under the provision of under Section 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Note to the Financial Statements. 

22. AUDITORS:  

STATUTORY AUDITORS  

20. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND

 JOINT VENTURES

This clause is not applicable to the Company

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS21.

During the year under review no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or 

Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

The Shareholders of the Company re-appointed M/s Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further period of 5 years commencing 

from the Financial Year 2022-23 to 2026-27 in 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company held 

on September 29, 2022.
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has appointed 

Mr. Mehul B. Bambhroliya, Proprietor of M/s. BMB & Associates,  Practicing Company 

Secretary, as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the year under review. The Secretarial 

audit report received from the Secretarial Auditors is annexed to this report marked as 

Annexure–7 and forms part of this report. 
 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and pursuant to the 

provisions of section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, has 

appointed. Mr. Kantimohan Mishra having office address at 215, Neo Corporate Plaza, 

Ramchandra Extn. Lane, Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064 was appointed as the Internal Auditors of 

your Company for the year under review. The Internal Auditor conducts the internal audit of the 

functions and operations of the Company and reports to the Audit Committee and Board from 

time to time.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT AND  SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Statutory Auditor’s Report: There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks 

made by Statutory Auditors in the Auditor’s report.  The Statutory Auditors have not 

reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company under subsection 

(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review. The notes on 

accounts referred to the Auditors’ Report are self -explanatory and therefore, do not call for 

any further explanation. 

Secretarial Auditor's Report: There is qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by 

Secretarial Auditors in their Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2023.
 

23. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company has complied with all the applicable Secretarial Standards in the  Financial 

Year 2022-23. 

24. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place an act “The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace” (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has 

been notified on 9 th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up 

an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at 

work place of any women employee. 

Your Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at 

workplace and has set up a Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year 

Company has not received any complaint of harassment. 

25. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Company is well equipped with adequate internal financial controls.  The Company has 

a continuous monitoring mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same 

standards of the control systems and help them in managing defaults, if any, on timely basis 

because of strong reporting mechanisms followed by the Company. 

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been separately furnished in the 

Annual Report and forms a part of the Annual Report is annexed as Annexure-3. 
 

27. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN: 

The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT – 9 in compliance with the requirement of 

Section 92(3), Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 is annexed with the Board’s Report as 

Annexure-1. 
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28. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED 
PARTIES REFFERRED TO IN SUB SECTION 1 OF SECTION 188  

Related party transactions entered during the financial year under review are disclosed in the 

Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 as required 

under Accounting Standard-18. These transactions entered were at an arm’s length basis and 

in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party 

transactions with the Company’s Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which 

could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Form AOC-2, 

containing the details of contracts and arrangements with related parties is enclosed 

herewith as Annexure-2 as per applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION: 

The Company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of 8,50,000/- per month 

or  1,02,00,000/- per ann um and hence the Company is not required to give information 

under Sub rule 2 and 3 of Rule 5 of the companies (Appointment and  Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Further, the following details form part of Annexure-4 and Annexure-5 to the Board Report; 

- Pursuant to Rule 5(2)of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rule, 2014 statement  containing the names and other particulars of top ten 

employees in terms of Remuneration drawn by them in Annexure-4. 

-  Disclosure under Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rule, 2014- Annexure 5. 
 

31. FRAUD REPORTING: 

There was no fraud disclosed during the current Financial Year. 

32. CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”) for Board Members, Managerial 

Personnel and for Senior Management Employees of the Company. This Code has been 

posted on the Company’s website at www.abinfrabuild.com All the Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with this code. 

29.  
  

REMUNERATION    RECEIVED    BY    MANAGING   DIRECTOR   AND   WHOLETIME 

DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company has no Holding and Subsidiary Company hence, this clause is not applicable to 

the Company.

The Board has also laid down a Code of Conduct for Independent Directors pursuant to 

Section 149(8) and Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 via terms and conditions for 

appointment of Independent Directors, which is a guide to professional conduct for 

Independent Directors and has been uploaded on the website of the Company. 
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33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Your Company practices a culture that is built on core values and ethical governance 

practices and is committed to transparency in all its dealings. However the Company is listed 

on Emerge SME platform of National Stock Exchange, by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015, the compliance with the 

Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of 

sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to 

the Company. Hence Corporate Governance Report does not form part of this Board Report.  

34. NON -DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS: 

All the directors of the Company are non - disqualified and certificate for the same from the 

Practicing Company Secretary is annexed as Annexure-6. 

35. POLICY FOR PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS:  

Pursuant to the Regulation 9 of SEBI (LODR), 2015 the Company has maintained the policy 

of preservation of documents to keep the documents preserve as per Regulation 9(a) & 9(b) 

of SEBI (LODR), 2015 and the same has been uploaded on the website of the Company on 

www.abinfrabuild.com 

36. PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 

The disclosures required to be made under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accou nts) Rules, 2014 in respect of 

conservation of energy, technology absorption are not applicable to the Company as the 

Company being engaged in the service sector of Entertainment Business neither involved in 

any manufacturing processing and foreign exchang e earnings of the Company are  NIL/- 

and Outgo are NIL/-. 

37. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial 

statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 202 3 , the Board of Directors hereby 

confirms that: 

- In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

- The Directors had selected such accounting policies have been selected and applied 
consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 
March 31, 2023 and of the profits of the company for the year ended on that date; 

- The Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate  
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

- The Directors has prepared annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a 
going concern basis; 

- The Directors have laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively;
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40. REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT INFORMATION: 

Bigshare Services Private Limited     

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their deep and sincere gratitude to the 

Clients, Customers and Shareholders of the Company for their trust and patronage, as well 

as to the Bankers, Securities and Exchange Board of India, National Stock Exchange, 

Government of India and other Regulatory Authorities for their continued co-operation, 

support and guidance. 

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

 

Amit Mishra 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN-03388129 

Date: August 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai 

- The Directors had devised proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with 
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively. 

38. CORPORATE  INSOLVENCY  REOLUTION  PROCESS  INITIATED   UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 
AND BANRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

39. COST RECORDS

Cost Record as required to be maintained by the Company pursuant to an order of the Central 

Government has been duly maintained by the Company

During the year under review no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process was initiated under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)

E-3 Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road Sakinaka Mumbai 400072.

Telephone No.: 022-62638200, Fax No.: +91-22 6263 8299 

EmailId: , 

Website: .

marketing@bigshareonline.com/investor@bigshareonline.com

http://www.bigshareonline.com
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1
2
3
4

5

6
7

1

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

7,495,476

                    

-

                   

7,495,476

    

59.16% 7,515,476

       

-

                

7,515,476

    

59.32% 0.16%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
3,900

                           

-

                   

3,900

           

0.03% 3,900

              

-

                

3,900

           

0.03% 0.00%

                     7,499,376                      -       7,499,376 59.19%         7,519,376                    -        7,519,376 59.35% 0.16%

-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
                                  -                        -                    -   0.00%                      -                      -                    -   0.00% 0.00%

                     7,499,376                      -       7,499,376 59.19%         7,519,376                    -        7,519,376 59.35% 0.16%

-                               -                   -              0.00% -                  -                 -                0.00% 0.00%
-                               -                   -              0.00% -                  -                 -                0.00% 0.00%
-                               -                   -              0.00% -                  -                 -                0.00% 0.00%
-                               -                   -              0.00% -                  -                 -                0.00% 0.00%

-

                               
-

                   
-

              
0.00% -

                  
-

                
-

               
0.00% 0.00%

-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%

-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%Sub-total (B)(1):-

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM NO. MGT 9

IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i)  Category-wise Share Holding

% Change 

during the year    

Category of 

Shareholders

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2023

Name and address of the CompanySN Holding/ Subsidiary/ 

Associate

% of

shares

held

Applicable

Section

CIN/GLN

e) Venture Capital 

Funds

 h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds

Sub Total (A) (1)

i) Others (specify)

(1) Indian

TOTAL (A)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

[As on 31-March-2022]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

[As on 31-March-2023]

b) Banks / FI
c) Central Govt

a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.

A. Promoters

g) FIIs
f) Insurance 

e) Banks / FI
f) Any other 1. 

Relatives of Directors

B. Public 
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

Sub Total (A) (2)

d) State Govt(s)

S. 

No.

Name and Description of main products / services

- Non-Government Company

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

16/Mar/2011

104, Shubhagan Chs Ltd, Jawahar Nagar Near Railway Crossing, Goregaon (West) Mumbai-

400104.
Yes*
Bigshare Services Private Limited, E-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, 

Sakinaka, Mumbai - 72. Tel: 022-62638200 Fax : 022-2847 5207

%  to total turnover of the 

company

Whether listed company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Address of the Registered office  & contact details

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if 

any.

L4520MH2011PLC214834

-

                

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Construction and maintenance of railways and rail -bridges. 42102 100%

NIC Code of the 

Product/service

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED (w.e.f. June 20, 2018)
- Company limited by shares

CIN
Registration Date

-

               

0.00% 0.00%

-
                               

-
                   

-
              

0.00% -
                  

-
                

0.00% 0.00%

-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Any other

Name of the Company

-
               

Annexure-1

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NOT APPLICABLE

*listed in the month of July 2019
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7,44,000 - 7,44,000 5.87% 7,28,000 - 7,28,000 5.75% 5.08%
- - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

4,000

                           

-

                   

4,000

           

0.06%

              

-

                           

0.00% -0.06%

-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%

                       

-

                          

4.01% 5,00,000

                  

-

                

5,00,000

               

3.95% -0.06%
5,08,000

                       

-

                   

5,08,000

       

2.43% 2,68,000

     

2,68,000

       

2.12% -0.32%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
-

                               

-

                   

-

              

0.00% -

                  

-

                

-

               

0.00% 0.00%
5,170,071

                    

-

                   

5,170,071

    

40.81% 51,50,071

       

-

                

5,170,071

    

40.65% -0.16%
5,170,071

                    

-

                   

5,170,071

    

40.81% 51,50,071

       

-

                

5,170,071

    

40.65% -0.16%

12,669,447

                  

-

                   

12,669,447

  

100.00% 12,669,447

     

-

                

12,669,447

  

100.00% 0.00%

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of Shares % of total 

Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

1     7,495,476 0.00%      7,515,476 0.00% 0.1579%
2            3,000 0.00%             3,000 0.00% 0.0000%
3               300 0.00%                300 0.00% 0.0000%
4               300 0.00%                300 0.00% 0.0000%
5               300 

59.16%
0.02%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% 0.00%                300 0.00% 0.0000%

2. Non-Institutions

Overseas Corporate

Bodies

-

                               

Amit Mishra
Savita Mishra

32,89,771 -

SN

-

                   

Shareholder’s Name

HUF

Total Public (B)

Grand Total 

c) Others (specify)
Non Resident

Shreeprakash Singh

Mukesh Pandey

Clearing Members

Trusts

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs

Foreign Bodies - D
Sub-total (B)(2):-

b) Individuals

Foreign Nationals

i) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh

32,57,771 - 32,57,771 25.71%

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in 

shareholding 

during the year

-

0.00%

3,96,300 3.13% -0.91%

0.00%

3,16,300 - 3,16,300 2.50%

25.97%

3,96,300

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas

Bharatkumar Parmar

-

              

-0.25%

0.00%

-

              

0.00%

0.00%

0.00% -

                  

-

                

* There is no change in Shareholding. However, the changes will appear relating to transfer shares from physical to demat. 

-

               

32,89,771ii) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter*

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)*

* There is no change in Shareholding. However, the changes will appear relating to transfer shares from physical to demat. 

5,08,000 5,08,000

- -

59.32%
0.02%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

% total Shares No of Shares % total Shares of 

the Compnay

1 59.16 31-Mar-2022 7495476 59.16

59.19 22-Jul-2022 4,000 Buy 7499476 59.19

59.23 26-Aug-2022 4,000 Buy 7503476 59.23

59.26 16-Sep-2022 4,000 Buy 7507476 59.26

59.32 16-Dec-2022 8,000 Buy 7515476 59.32

59.32 31-Mar-2023 7515476 59.32
2 0.02 31-Mar-2022 3000 0.02

0.02 31-Mar-2023 3000 0.02
3 0.00 31-Mar-2022 300 0.00

0.00 31-Mar-2023 300 0.00
4 0.00 31-Mar-2022 300 0.00

0.00 31-Mar-2023 300 0.00
5 0.00 31-Mar-2022 300 0.00

0.00 31-Mar-2023 300 0.00

Cumulative Shareholding during the Shareholding Date Increase/  

Decrease in 

Shareholding

SN Name of Shareholders Reason

7495476

SHREEPRAKASH DEONARAYAN 

SAVITA AMIT MISHRA

BHARATKUMAR PUNMAJI 

MUKESH PANDEY

3000

7515476

No. of Shares At the Beginning 

(30/03/2021)/ end of the year 

(31/03/2022)

300

AMIT BHOLANATH MISHRA

3000

300

300

300

300

300
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* There is no change in Shareholding. However, the changes will appear relating to transfer shares from physical to demat. 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
       (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

% total 
Shares 

No of Shares % total Shares of 
the Compnay

1 7.17 31-Mar-2022 0 908000 7.17

7.17 31-Mar-2023 0 908000 7.17

2 5.85 31-Mar-2022 0 741771 5.85

5.85 31-Mar-2023 0 741771 5.85

3 4.74 31-Mar-2022 0 600000
4.74

4.74 31-Mar-2023 0 600000 4.74

4

4.42 31-Mar-2022 0 560000 4.42

4.42 31-Mar-2023 0 560000 4.42

5 2.21 31-Mar-2022 0 280000 2.21

2.21 31-Mar-2023 0 280000 2.21

6 2.08 31-Mar-2022 0 264000 2.08

2.08 31-Mar-2023 0 264000 2.08

7 1.99 31-Mar-2022 0 252000 1.99

1.99 31-Mar-2023 0 252000 1.99

8 1.77 31-Mar-2022 0 224000 1.77

1.74 15-Apr-2022 -4000 Sell 220000 1.74

1.80 22-Apr-2022 8000 Buy 228000 1.80

1.77 29-Apr-2022 -4000 Sell 224000 1.77

1.83 06-May-2022 8000 Buy 232000 1.83

1.86 20-May-2022 4000 Buy 236000 1.86

1.89 17-Jun-2022 4000 Buy 240000 1.89

1.86 15-Jul-2022 -4000 Sell 236000 1.86

1.80 22-Jul-2022 -8000 Sell 228000 1.80

1.77 29-Jul-2022 -4000 Sell 224000 1.77

1.70 26-Aug-2022 -8000 Sell 216000 1.70

1.67 23-Sep-2022 -4000 Sell 212000 1.67

1.67 31-Mar-2023 0 212000 1.67

9 1.58 31-Mar-2022 0 200000 1.58

1.58 31-Mar-2023 0 200000 1.58

10 1.26 31-Mar-2022 0 160000 1.26

1.26 31-Mar-2023 0 160000 1.26

SHUBHANGI SUBHASH 

INTELLECT STOCK BROKING 

SHIV PARVATI LEASING PRIVATE 

LIMITED

SHALU MUKESH KUMAR 

ASNANI STOCK BROKER PRIVATE 

160000

224000

RAHUL SUBHASH KONDVIKAR

AMIT AGARWAL HUF .

264000

252000

160000

200000

200000

212000

264000

252000

280000

Date Increase/  

Decrease in 

Shareholding

Name of Shareholders Reason Cumulative Shareholding during the 

No. of Shares At the Beginning 

(30/03/2022)/ end of the year 

(31/03/2023)

ShareholdingSN

908000

AMIT R AGARWAL 908000

600000

741771

600000

HATIM HUSSAIN SAKERWALA 741771

PRITI CHOUDHARY

560000

280000

560000
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                                  * There is no change in Shareholding. However, the changes will appear relating to transfer shares from physical to demat. 

                                                           

                                         

                                                             
V. INDEBTEDNESS

B. Remuneration to other Directors
                                                                                    

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:*

Note: The detail of deposit as given above is related to deposit taken from Sub Contractor pursuant to clause of Subcontract Agreement

% total Shares No of Shares % total Shares of 
the Compnay

59.16 31 - Mar - 22 7495476 59.16
59.32 7515476 59.32
0.02 300 0.02
0.02 300 0.02
0.02 300 0.02
0.02 300 0.02
0.02 300 0.02
0.02 300 0.02

300

Shareholding

No. of Shares At the 
Beginning (30/03/2022)/ end 

of the year (31/03/2023)

300
300
300
300
300

Date

3 MUKESH PANDEY

4

BHARATKUMAR PUNMAJI 
PARMAR

7515476
7495476

2

Increase/  
Decrease in 

Shareholding

Reason Cumulative Shareholding

1 AMIT BHOLANATH MISHRA

Name of Shareholders

SHREEPRAKASH DEONARAYAN 
SINGH

SN

Unsecured LoansSecured Loans

2704.08

-

- 1.85

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

2.96

ii) Interest due but not paid

3788.24

-

                                                

2.96

- -6.37
-6.37

4187.96

iii) Interest accrued but not due

1.85

* Reduction

Total (i+ii+iii)

-

* Addition

Total (i+ii+iii) 796.72

2702.23

-

3790.09
iii)  Interest accrued but not due

404.24157.32

796.72

-

954.04 4185.00

954.04

Total IndebtednessParticulars Deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

157.32

282.92

i)   Principal Amount

i) Principal Amount

Net Change

ii)  Interest due but not paid

-

246.92

-
246.92

2,948.04

-

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
397.87

-

282.922,951.00

289.29

-

                                             

-

                                             

289.29

-6.37
-

         

                    

                    

                    

                    

                    

SN.

Amit Mishra
Bharatkumar 

Parmar
Shreeprakash 

Singh
*Mukesh 

Pandey
MD WTD WTD WTD
78,00,000 24,00,000 24,00,000 9,00,000 1,35,00,000

- - - -
- - - -
- - - - -
- - - -
- - - -

2 - - - - -
3 - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

5 - - - - -
78,00,000 24,00,000 24,00,000 9,00,000 1,35,00,000

1,68,00,000 60,00,000 60,00,000 60,00,000 3,48,00,000Ceiling as per the Act

Sweat Equity

4

1
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Designation

Total Amount

Commision

     - as  % of profit

     -  others, specify

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Name

Particulars of Remuneration

-

-

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Gross salary

Note: Mr.Mukesh Pandey ceases to be Wholetime Director of the Company , hence his designation has been changed from Wholetime Director to Director (Non-Executive) 
with effect from October 01, 2022

S. 
No.

Total Amount

20,000
-

-

20,000
-

-

-

-

-

20,000
20,000

--

Total (B)=(1+2)

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Commission
Others, please specify

-

-

Total Managerial Remuneration

-Total (2)

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1)
Other Non-Executive Directors

10,000
10,000

-

10,000
10,000

-

                                            

10,000

                                      

-

                                               

-

                                               

-

-

                                            

-

                                            

-

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

Dr. Udayan Chindarkar
10,000

                                      

-

                                            

-

                                               

Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings

-

                                            

10,000

                                          

-

                                               

-

Ms. Vanita Bhuva
10,000

                                          

-

                                               

-

-

-

2

1

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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By Order of Board of Directors

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED

Amit Mishra
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 03388129

Date: August 01, 2023
Place: Mumbai

                                                                                                                

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A

SN.

6,95,929

-

2 -

3 -

-

-

5 -

6,95,929.00

NIL

-

                                            

Designation

Note: Mr. Kantimohan Mishra resigned w.e.f. 01.12.2021

Others, please specify

Total

-

3,34,929

CS

Name Mr. Pawan Prajapati

-

                                            

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

CEO

Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount

-

Commission

-

-

-

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

-

                                            

-  as % of profit

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- 

tax Act, 1961

-  others, specify

4

-

-

-

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

-

                                            

-

-

                                               

-

                                               

-

1 3,34,929

- -

-

3,61,000

                                       

Mr. Danish Salmani

CFO

-

                                               

-

                                               

-

-

-

361000

-

                                               

-

                                            -

                                               

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Brief Description Details of Penalty / 

Punishment/ Compounding 

fees imposed

Section of the 

Companies Act

Authority [RD / NCLT/ 

COURT]

Appeal made, if any (give 

Details)

Type
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Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies  (Accounts) Rules, 

2014)
 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of 
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
 

Particulars Details 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship  
There were no 
transactions or 
arrangements which were 
not at arms’ 
Length basis. 

b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions 

c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

f) date(s) of approval by the Board 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 
 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 
 

Sr.  
No 

Name(s) of the 
related party and 
nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions 

Duration of the contracts /  
arrangements / transactions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 

Amount of 
transaction during 
the year 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, 
if any: 

Amoun
t paid 
as 
advance
s, if any 

1 Amit Mishra 
(Managing 
Director) 

1. Director 
Remuneration 
2. Loan Taken 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

1. Director 
Remuneration 
Rs.78.00 Lakh 
2. Loan Taken 
Rs.124.00 Lakh 

03/05/2022 NIL 

2 Savita Mishra 
(Relative of  MD) 

Rent Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

Rent Rs. 13.27 Lakh 03/05/2022 NIL 

4 Bharatkumar 
Parmar 
(Wholetime 
Director) 

Director 
Remuneration 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

Director 
Remuneration 
Rs. 24.00 Lakhs

 NIL 

5 Mukesh Pandey 
(Wholetime 
Director) 

Director 
Remuneration 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

Director 
Remuneration Rs.9
Lakh 

 NIL 

6 Shreeprakash 
Singh 
(Wholetime 
Director) 

1. Director 
Remuneration 
 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

1. Director 
Remuneration Rs.24 
Lakh 
 

 NIL 

7 Shivani Mishra 

 

Employee
 

 

 

 

 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company.

 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors

 

 Salary Rs. 2.16 

Lakhs  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 NIL 

8 Deepak Mishra

 

Employee

 

Yearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors 

 

 NIL 

 
By Order of Board of Directors 
For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 
  
 
Amit Mishra 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN-03388129 

 
Date: August 01, 2023
Place: Mumbai 

9 Adhvan Infra LLP
(Relative is Partner
in LLP)

1. Subcontract
charges given
2. Deposits 
payable

NILYearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors

1. Subcontract
charges given
Rs. 491.20 Lakh
2. Deposits 
Rs. 186.62 Lakh

       

10 Vermine Engineering
Private Limited
(Common Director)

1. Subcontract
charges given
2. Deposits 
payable

NILYearly, any changes made if 
think fit by Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

As decided by 
Board of 
Directors

1. Subcontract
charges given
Rs.(88.67 Lakh)

ANNEXURE-2 

03/05/2022

03/05/2022

03/05/2022

03/05/2022

Salary Rs. 2.18 

Lakhs

03/05/2022

03/05/2022

03/05/2022
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ANNEXURE-3 

Management Discussion & Analysis Report 

Economic Overview 

Global economic activity is experiencing a broad-based and sharper-than-expected slowdown, with 

inflation higher than seen in several decades. The cost-of-living crisis, tightening financial conditions 

in most regions, Russia's invasion of Ukraine, and the lingering COVID-19 pandemic all weigh 

heavily on the outlook. Global growth is forecast to slow from 6.0 percent in 2021 to 3.2 percent in 

2022 and 2.7 percent in 2023. This is the weakest growth profile since 2001 except for the global 

financial crisis and the acute phase of the COVID-19 pandemic. Global inflation is forecast to rise 

from 4.7 percent in 2021 to 8.8 percent in 2022 but to decline to 6.5 percent in 2023 and to 4.1 percent 

by 2024. Monetary policy should stay the course to restore price stability, and fiscal policy should 

aim to alleviate the cost-of-living pressures while maintaining a sufficiently tight stance aligned 

with monetary policy. Structural reforms can further support the fight against inflation by improving 

productivity and easing supply constraints, while multilateral cooperation is necessary for 

fast-tracking the green energy transition and preventing fragmentation.

The January 2023 World Economic Outlook Update projects that global growth will fall to 2.9 

percent in 2023 but rise to 3.1 percent in 2024. The 2023 forecast is 0.2 percentage point higher than 

predicted in the October 2022 World Economic Outlook but below the historical average of 3.8 

percent. Rising interest rates and the war in Ukraine continue to weigh on economic activity. China's 

recent reopening has paved the way for a faster-than-expected recovery. Global inflation is expected 

to fall to 6.6 percent in 2023 and 4.3 percent in 2024, still above pre-pandemic levels.

The baseline forecast is for growth to fall from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023, before 

settling at 3.0 percent in 2024. Advanced economies are expected to see an especially pronounced 

growth slowdown, from 2.7 percent in 2022 to 1.3 percent in 2023. In a plausible alternative scenario 

with further financial sector stress, global growth declines to about 2.5 percent in 2023 with 

advanced economy growth falling below 1 percent. Global headline inflation in the baseline is set to 

fall from 8.7 percent in 2022 to 7.0 percent in 2023 on the back of lower commodity prices but 

underlying (core) inflation is likely to decline more slowly. Inflation's return to target is unlikely 

before 2025 in most cases.

On the production side, the contact-intensive services sector also witnessed a strong rebound of 

17.7%, thanks to improving consumer confidence. Agriculture, the only sector that consistently 

performed well throughout the pandemic, remained buoyant. Industrial growth boosted from 

accelerating growth in “construction” and “electricity, gas, water supply and other utility services” 

sectors.

A sector that has not yet taken off sustainably is manufacturing, which witnessed modest growth of 

4.5% in Q1 (see “Are we underestimating the contributions of manufacturing?” for more on this).

 Higher input costs, supply disruptions, and labor shortages due to reverse migration have weighed 

on the sector's growth. According to the Reserve Bank of India's (RBI's) data on nonfinancial firms, 

surging raw material costs have stressed the profitability and margins of companies.

Industry Overview

The infrastructure sector has seen some major developments, investments and support from the 

government in the recent past. 
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In November 2021, the Minister of Commerce and Industry, Consumer Affairs, Food and Public 

Distribution and Textiles, Mr. Piyush Goyal called out to reduce the logistics cost by 5% over the next 

five years to transform the sector for further growth so that it contributes to make India a US$ 5-trillion 

economy by 2025.

In June 2022, the combined index of eight core industries stood at 143.4 driven by production of coal, 

cement, electricity, refinery products, fertilizers, steel, and natural gas. Final growth rate of Index of Eight 

Core Industries for February 2023 is revised to 7.4 per cent. The cumulative growth rate of ICI during 

April-May 2023-24 reported 4.3 per cent (provisional) as compared to the corresponding period of last 

year.

In June 2022 Mr. Nitin Gadkari, Minister of Road Transport and Highways inaugurated 15 National 

Highway projects in Patna and Hajipur in Bihar worth Rs. 13,585 crore (US$ 1.75 billion)

In August 2022, Mr. Nitin Gadkari, Minister of Road Transport and Highways laid foundation stone of 

six NH projects worth Rs. 2,300 Crore (US$ 287.89 million) in Indore, Madhya Pradesh.

A multi-crore inland canal transit project on Mizoram's Khawthlangtuipui-Tuichawng rivers would be 

constructed to serve the demands of the southern regions.

By 2024, the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways aims to build 60,000 kms of world-class national 

highways at a rate of 40 kms each day.

In Budget 2023-24, capital investment outlay for infrastructure is being increased by 33% to Rs.10 lakh 

crore (US$ 122 billion), which would be 3.3% of GDP.

The infrastructure sector has become the biggest focus area for the Government of India. India plans to 

spend US$ 1.4 trillion on infrastructure during 2019-23 to have a sustainable development of the country. 

India and Japan have partnered together for infrastructure development in the northeastern states of 

India, and are also establishing an India-Japan Coordination Forum for Development of Northeast to 

carry out important infrastructure projects for the area.

After hitting 6.6% in FY 2022-23, GDP growth is expected to slow in coming quarters, to 5.7% in Fy2023-

24, before reverting to around 7% in FY 2024-25. CPI inflation will remain above the central bank's upper 

limit target of 6% at least until early 2023 and then gradually recedes as higher interest rates take effect. 

High Inflation will slow household consumption and delay investment, as financing becomes more 

expensive, and exports will be affected by the economic slowdown in advanced countries and geopolitical 

tensions. Offsetting these forces, at least partially, some improvement can be expected as more contact 

intensive services sectors, normalize, including international tourism once borders are fully open and 

restrictions lifted.

Indian Economy

India is set to be the second – fastest growing economy in the G20 in FY 2022-23, despite decelerating 

global demand and the tightening of monetary policy to manage inflationary pressures, GDP growth will

 slow to 5.7% in FY 2023-24, as exports and domestic demand growth moderate. Inflation will crimp 

private consumption but moderate at the end of the projection period, helping along with improved 

global conditions, to boost growth to 6.9% in FY 2024-25, in line with the 20 year average (excluding the 

COVID-19 recession), After a spike in 2022, the current account deficit will narrow as import price 

pressure abate.
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High medium-term global uncertainty reinforces the importance of continued efforts to raise potential 

output growth and resilience, Macroeconomic stability should be pursued through monetary policy 

geared towards anchoring inflation expectation and fiscal policy oriented towards debt control and 

targeting of current and capital spending. Improvements in the business climate, when combined with 

financial deepening and skills development, can boost investment and infrastructure and create more 

and better jobs.

Business Overview

A B Infrabuild Limited ( 'ABINFRA' or the   Company )  provides various services such as civil and 

structural work, new station infrastructure, redevelopment of old stations, new railway lines, gauge 

conversion, track linking, track formation, building of Rail Over Bridge, Foot Over Bridge etc.  We are 

engaged in the development of infrastructure for the last 13 years and  have completed construction of 

Road Over Bridge ( ROB ) at various stations in the Central Railway and the Western Railway, 

Construction of Foot Over Bridges, Skywalks and elevated booking offices at many railway stations for 

the Mumbai Railway Vikas Corporation Ltd, Construction of new platforms for the Western Railway,

Construction of new Station Buildings for the Western Railway and have also done repairs to the 

approach roads for the Western Railway. We are also undertaking reconstruction of Roads / Widening 

and construction of Pedestrian cum Vehicular Subways for the Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai 

and the Mumbai Metropolitan Region Development Authority.

Our company is operating in the Infrastructure sector which is a key driver for the Indian economy. The

sector is highly responsible for propelling India's overall development and enjoys intense focus from 

Government for initiating policies that would ensure time-bound creation of world class infrastructure in 

the country. Infrastructure sector includes power, bridges, dams, roads and urban infrastructure 

development. In 2016, India jumped 19 places in World Bank's Logistics Performance Index (LPI) 2016, to

rank 35th amongst 160 countries.

The infrastructure sector has become a focus area of the Government of India. Under Union Budget 

2018-19, US$ 92.22 billion was allocated to the sector. In January 2018, the National Investment and 

Infrastructure Fund (NIIF) partnered with UAE-based DP World to create a platform that mobilises 

investments worth US$ 3 billion into ports, terminals, transportation, and logistics businesses in India. 

The Government is also working on improving energy infrastructure in the country and investment 

opportunities worth US$ 300 billion will be available in the sector in the coming 10 years.

There were several market opportunities especially in the field of transportation related infrastructure 

development. In the last few years, corporate India has been grappling with issues related to loan defaults 

and its effects on the availability of bank credit. The crisis in the banking and uncertainties associated 

with periodic regulatory changes have adversely affected investment related decision-making and the 

flow of credit. This has had a particularly adverse effect on the infrastructure development and 

construction industry, where typically investments are over a longer term.

Massive build-up of stalled and delayed projects in the country has played a significant role in severely 

damaging the financial viability of infrastructure developers and engineering and construction companies. 

Enterprises that had spent sizeable working capital to mobilize labour and deploy expensive plant and 

machinery at various project sites were faced with stalling and inordinate delays — which led to huge cost 

over-runs and consequential financial strains. All major E&C companies in the infrastructure sector have 

suffered from massive receivables on their balance sheets, inadequate cash inflows to support their 

operations while making good the escalating interest payments on large working capital exposures. As 

one of the leading players in the Indian construction industry, ABINFRA has been exposed to the vagaries 

of the external business environment faced by the industry in India.
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Below are the key projects of the Company during the year include:

Ongoing projects: 

1.   MCGM (Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai) 
 

Ø Construction of ROB at Vidyavihar  Railway Station connecting LBS Marg to RC Marg in 

'N' Ward. 

Ø Central Railway-Construction of FOB On Station Between Chatrapati Shivaji Terminus 

Kalyan On Central Line & Chatrapati Shivaji Terminus-Panvel On Harbour Line Section. 

Ø 02 ROBs (excluding approaches) in lieu of level crossings for LC No. 46A at IR chainage 

90/10-11 and LC No. 61 at IR Chainage 134/16 -18 between Vaitarna and Bhilad  stations 

of Virar-Surat section of Mumbai division of Western Railway 

2.   MRVC (Mumbai Metropolitan Region Development Authority)

3.   DFCCI (Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltd)

4.   MCGM (Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai)

ØReconstruction of carnac bridge at Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Masjid Bander in A & B. 

 

New Projects Awarded:  

5.   BMC (BRIHANMUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION)

ØReconstruction of ROB at Gopal Krishna Gokhale Bridge at Andheri connecting C.D. Barfiwala 

Road and Prof. N. S. Phadke Road (For Railway Portion)

6.   DFC (Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India)

Ø Construction of Road Over Bridge no. 2 on MDR No. 6 at PWD Chainage 9/400 (DFCCIL 

Chainage no. 160+980) in Dahanu Detour, District Palghar, Maharashtra in connection with 

Western Dedicated Freight Corridor Project.)

 

7.   DFC (Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India)

Ø Construction of Road Over Bridge no. 5 B on MDR No. 11 at PWD Chainage 3/800 in Dahanu 

Detour, District Palghar, Maharashtra in connection with Western Dedicated Freight Corridor 

Project.

 

8.   DFC (Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India)

ØConstruction of Two-Lane Road Over Bridge (ROB) Railway portion in lieu of level crossings 

No. 32C (62m BSG +18m Composite Girder) at IR KM 890/13-15 between Athsarai-Kanwar 

(ASCE-KUW) stations in PRYJ-CNB section of Prayagraj Division of North Central Railway.
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9.   NCR (NORTH CENTRAL RLY)

ØProvision of ballastless track on line no 13 & 19 in PCOI Yard in the section of Sr.DEN/I/PRYJ

10. VARANASI DIVN.-ENGG/NORTH EASTERN RLY

Ø Work related to LC road surface, approach road, station building after doubling between Banaras 

(BSBS) - Madhosingh (MBS) Section. 

 

 

Opportunities  
India’s construction industry is an important growth driver of India’s economy, thus it is one of the 

 integral industries in India.   

 
The government has allocated Rs 20,000 Crore to set up and capitalise a Development Financial 

Institution (DFI)—to act as a provider, enabler and catalyst for infrastructure financing and a Rs 5 

Lakh crore lending portfolio will be created under the proposed DFI in three years. The Budget has

allocated Rs 1,18,101 Crore, the highest ever outlay, for Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, of

which Rs 1,08,230 Crore is for capital expenditure. Under the Bharatmala  Pariyojana, with an estimated 

 investment of Rs 5.35 lakh crore, already 13,000 km of roads 

for construction. A large amount of money has been 

expressways, and Rs 1,10,055 crore have been allocated to the Railways, of which Rs 1,07,100 crore is for 

p romise to complete 100% electrification of broad gauge routes by

 

The Budget has given much-needed impetus to infrastructure development which could reduce trade 

and transaction costs and improve factor productivity. Moreover, the focus on roads and railways will

create a unified market in India for seamless movement of goods and human resources.

 

worth Rs 3.3 lakh crore have been awarded 

earmarked for ongoing and new economic corridors/

capital expenditure with a 

December 2023.

 

Business Strength and Strategies: 

· The Company has developed strong credentials for undertaking projects of various sizes 

in all the areas of its business operations. 

· With its deep expertise and knowledge, the Company is able to compete in challenging

 and complex projects. 

· ABINFRA Projects has a strong clientele ranging from government to private entities. 

The business provides civil construction. 

· Customer satisfaction is important for the Company and the same is mapped for needful 

improvement on a continual basis. 

· The Company has accumulated human capital, establishing a  committed and competent 

team. 

· Continuous focus on building professional and skilled employees, enabled the Company 

to create an efficient and extremely valuable workforce. 

· The Company is committed to the welfare of its workmen, providing upskilling, 

multiskilling and other training to the workmen, besides enhancing the living conditions 

at the project sites – in order to attract and retain skilled workmen. 
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· Subcontractor satisfaction is crucial for the Company and the same is mapped for 

needful improvement on a continual basis.  

· The Company has acquired fixed assets and equipment required for executing all kinds 

of works, in all the areas of its business operations. 

· Continuous improvement is focused upon increasing productivity, enhancing 

utilization, reducing wastage and minimizing cycle times / turnaround times. 

· With best in class technology including in respect of digitization and mechanization, the 

Company is poised to undertake and complete projects on time. 

· The Company has focused on a cashflow driven g rowth strategy towards business 

sustainability in these challenging times. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION: 

Turnover: 

The Company has turnover of 12308.86 Lakh in 2022-2023 as against     6431.57 Lakh of the 

previous year. 

 

Employee Benefit Expenses: 

Employees’ emolument (including managerial remuneration) is 260.83 Lakh during the F.Y 

2022-23 as against 232.79 Lakh during the previous year. 

 

Administrative and General Expenses: 

Major components of administrative and general expenses includes Legal and Professional 

expenses, repair & maintenance, Auditors Remuneration, Rent, insurance premium, Sundry 

Exp., Bad Debts written off, etc. Administrative and Selling expenses for the year amounted 

to 297.69 Lakh during the F.Y 2022-23 as against  208.83 Lakh during the previous year. 

 

Finance Cost: 

Interest and finance charges/ bank charges & commission during the year come to 445.01

Lakh during the F.Y 2022-23 as against 393.84 Lakh during the previous year. 

 

 

Depreciation: 

Depreciation charge for the current year came to 74.37 Lakh during the F.Y 2022-23 as 

against 81.76 Lakh of the previous year. 

Provision for Tax: 

The Company has made provision towards Income tax of 213.00.  Lakh for the financial year 

2022-23. 

 

Profit/Loss after Tax: 

The Company has made a profit  of 753.78 Lakh as against the loss during previous year of 

86.44  Lakh. The Directors are hopeful for the better performance in the future.  
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Earnings per Share: 

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the current year worked out to 5.95 as against 

(0.68)  during the previous year. 

 

Non-Current Liabilities: 

The Company’s Non Current Liabilities aggregating to  829.90 Lakh as at March 31, 2023 as

Current Liabilities: 

Company’s Current Liabilities including Borrowings, 2251.24 Lakh, Trade payables of 

4078.53 Lakh, Other financial liabilities 1126.99 Lakh, Other Current Liabilities of 400.69

Lakh, current tax liabilities 213.00 Lakh and provisions 91.76 Lakh aggregating to 

8162.21 Lakh as at March 31, 2023 against 2287.27 Lakh of the previous year. 
 

Fixed Assets: 

Net block of the Fixed assets (including plant & machineries, furniture & fixtures, Office 

equipments, vehicles, computers) at the end of the year is 297.47 Lakh as against 223.99 

Lakh in the previous year. 

 

Current Assets: 

During the year, the Company has current assets of 11289.14 Lakh as against 9729.01  

Lakh of the previous year. 

 

Risk Management  

1. Availability and price of raw materials 

Possible Risk: 

against Non-current Liabilities of previous year of     639.19 Lakh.

Reinforcement Steel, Readymade Concrete, Steel, Pipe and Pipe Fittings and Cement are 

some of the raw materials required by the Company. Its price and availability may be 

affected due to a gap in supply and demand, intense competition and changes in 

production level. Price fluctuations and inability to procure products on time might 

impact the brand value and profitability of the Company. 

Risk Mitigation Plan:  

The Company maintains healthy and mutually beneficial relationships with its 

suppliers, leading to uninterrupted supply of quality raw materials. Further, in m any 

instances it also enters into contracts with clients to fix the base price of raw materials. It 

also enters into contracts in a number of cases where the terms include a general 

escalation clause based on the wholesale price index of materials, wherein  the risk of 

fluctuating input costs is passed on to the Client. Nevertheless, seasonal variations in 

prices of raw materials are unavoidable and are factored accordingly in the cost 

estimates. 

Impact: High
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2. Changes in the competitive landscape 

Possible Risk: 

 The construction industry is prone to competition from new as well as existing players. 

Intense competition may lead to pricing pressure, impacting the profitability and growth 

of the Company.
 

Risk Mitigation Plan: 

The Company is mindful of emerging  competitors in smaller sized projects and the 

prequalification limitations in larger sized projects. In order to remain competitive and 

secure projects without foregoing profitability, the Company is committed to improving 

productivity, reducing wastage, optimization of cost etc. internally. Furthermore, the 

Company is committed to a robust customer relationship management practice, with 

focus on repeat orders from private sector and its entry into new business domains in 

public sector. 

Impact: High 

3. Business disruption and uncertainty due to COVID-19 

Possible Risk:   

Operations of the Company could be impacted due to the recent Corona  virus pandemic 

causing major disruptions to the supply chain and resulting in low customer demands. 

It may lead to declining growth and profitability. 

Risk Mitigation Plan: 

Contingency plans, for such an unprecedented situation were developed and reviewed 

according to changing circumstances. The Senior Management as well as operational 

teams continued to monitor the situation to offer timely support and information. 

Continuous engagement with stakeholders, including customers, bankers and vendors, 

also enabled the Company to convey the status of operations, to allay concerns and 

restore trust and confidence in the Company’s strategies. Some steps taken by the 

company to mitigate this risk: 

· Prudent cash management and efficient working capital management with sharp 

focus on collections and payments 

· Cost reduction measures 

· Remobilization of the work force 

· Mechanization and digital advancement initiatives to improve productivity and 

lower operational cost 

Impact: High 
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Internal Control System and Their Adequacy  

The Company has an adequate system of internal control to ensure that the resources of the 

Company are used efficiently and effectively; that all assets are safeguarded and protected 

against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; that all significant t ransactions are 

authorized, recorded and reported correctly; that financial and other data are reliable for 

preparing financial information; and that other data are appropriate for maintaining 

accountability of assets. The internal control is supplemented by extensive programme of 

internal audits, review by management documented policies, guidelines and procedures.

Human Resource Development  

The Company continuously focuses on aligning organizational objectives with the efforts 

facilitated by an effective organization structure. New talents are hired at the leadership as well 

as operating levels, costs are optimized and improved and automated methods for achieving 

better controls and e fficiency at the project sites were deployed. The manpower numbers were 

contained to the actual requirement of the projects linked to work progress. The Company has  

comprehensive safety plans in place  for all workers and clear protocols to follow in the event of 

injuries.  

During the pandemic, the Company’s priority was to  safeguard the health and well -being of its 

employees. The Company established protocols including working from home wherever 

possible, wearing of face masks at workplace all the time, maintaining social distancing and 

workplace sanitization, thermal screening before entering work space etc in accordance with the 

post Covid-19 guidelines issued by relevant authorities in the geographies in which we operate. 

Future Outlook

The future outlook of the infrastructure sector looks on track with pandemic easing out.
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· Infrastructural spending: Infrastructure is one of the major contributors of economic 

development. The Government of India has increased infrastructural spending in the 

past few years and investment in this segment is likely to increase. This is anticipated to 

directly complement growth of the construction sector. 

· Technological Advancements: Advanced technology has improved supervision and 

maintenance of ongoing projects. Constant innovations and state of the art technology is 

expected to further benefit the industry in future. 

India has one of the largest rail networks in the world with 7,321 railway stations across 

different cities. Kolkata’s Howrah Junction, Mumbai’s Chhatrapati Shivaji Terminus and Uttar 

Pradesh’s Charbagh Railway station are among the oldest railway st ations in India. At present, 

Indian Railways is working on the redevelopment of 123 railway stations, to include world class 

amenities that will enhance passenger experience significantly. In FY20 - 21, work has been 

awarded for stati ons like Delhi, Mumbai, Nagpur Amritsar, Dehradun, Nellore, Tirupati and 

Puducherry. 

Cautionary Statement  

Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the  Company’s 

objectives, projections, estimates, expectations may be “Forward -looking statements” within the 

meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from 

those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s 

operations include stiff competition leading to price - cuts, h igh volatility  in prices of major 

inputs such as steel, cement, building materials petroleum products, change in government 

regulations, tax laws economic developments within the country and other factors such as 

litigation and industrial relations. 

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

 

 

 

Amit Mishra 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 03388129 

Date: August 01, 2023  

Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE-4 
 

Particulars of Employees as per Rules 5(2) of Companies  
(Appointment and Remuneration of Personnel) Rules, 2014  

 
S. 

No. 
Name Remunera

tion 
Received 
(in Rs.) 

Nature of 
Employmen

t 

Qualificatio
n 

Experi
ence 

Commence
ment of 

employmen
t 

Age Last 
emplo
yment 
held 

Relative of 
any 

Director/Ma
nager 
of the 

Company 

% of 
Equity 
Held 

1 Amit Mishra  
 

78,00,000 Non-
Contractual 

Secondary 
Education 

22
Years 

16/03/2011 43 
years 

N.A. Managing 
Director 

59.32 

2 Bharat 
Kumar 
Parmar 
 

24,00,000 Non-
Contractual 

Secondary 
Education 

22 
Years 

28/10/2016 41 
years 

N.A. Wholetime 
Director 

0 

3 Shreeprakash 
Singh 

24,00,000 Non-
Contractual 

B.com, Post 
Graduate 
Diploma in 
HR 

27
year 

28/10/2016 50 
years 

N.A. Wholetime 
Director 

0 

4 Mukesh 
Pandey  
 

9,00,000 Non-
Contractual 

B.Tech 
Metal. Eng. 

20 
years 

25/01/2018 43 
years 

N.A. Director
 

0 

5 Udayan 
Chindarkar 
 

--- Non-
Contractual 

Doctor 20 
years 

07/06/2018 54 
years 

N.A. Independent 
Director 

NA 

6 Vanita Bhuva --- Non-
Contractual

Chartered 
Accountant

8.5 
years

07/06/2018 31 
years

N.A. Independent 
Director

NA    
 

 

7 Danish Sabir 
Salmani 

3,61,000 Non-
Contractual 

B Com 5 Year 01/12/2021 23 N.A. CFO NA 

8 Pawan
Prajapati 
 

3,34,929 Non-
Contractual 

Company 
Secretary  

6 
years 

15/02/2021 28 
years 

N.A. CS NA 

By Order of Board of Directors 
For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

 
 

 
Amit Mishra 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN-03388129 
 
Date: August 01, 2023 

Place: Mumbai 

*Note: 
1) Designation of Mr. Shreeprakash Singh has been changed from Wholetime Director to Director (Non-Executive) with 
    effect from April 13, 2023
2) Designation of Mr. Mukesh Pandey has been changed from Wholetime Director to Director (Non-Executive) with effect 
    from October 01, 2022
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ANNEXURE -5 
 
Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

1. The ratio of the Remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 

the financial year 2022-23:      (Amount in Lakh) 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer or 
Manager, if any, in the Financial Year 2022-23: 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3. The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 2022-23 is 58.75% 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company in the Financial  Year 2022-23.  
The Company has more than 30 permanent employees on its roll. 

 
 
 

By Order of Board of Directors 

For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 
 

 
Amit Mishra 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN-03388129 
Date: August 01, 2023  
Place: Mumbai 

Sr. No. Name of Director Remuneration Median 
Remuneration 

Ratio 

1 Amit Mishra 78.00 2.82 27.61:1

2 Bharatkumar Parmar 24.00 2.82 

3 Shreeprakash Singh 24.00 2.82 

4 Mukesh Pandey 9.00 2.82

Sr. No. Name Designation %  
Increase/Decrease 

1 Amit Mishra Chairman & Managing Director 108% 

2 Bharatkumar Parmar Wholetime Director 21% 

3 Shreeprakash Singh Wholetime Director              Nil 

4 Mukesh Pandey Wholetime Director  

5* Danish Sabir Salmani Chief Financial Other NA 

6* Pawan R. Prajapati  Company Secretary  NA 

8.5:1

8.5:1

3.19:1

NA

* Mr. Kantimohan Mishra resigned w.e.f. 01/12/2021 and Mr. Danish Sabir Salmani appointed as Chief Financial 
officer w.e.f. 01/12/2021

* Ms. Khushbu Luthra resigned w.e.f.14/02/2022. Mr. Pawan R Prajapati appointed as Company Seretary w.e.f. 25/06/2022
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Non-Executive Director **

** Designation of Mr. Mukesh Pandey was changed from whole time Director to Non-Executive 
Director w.e.f. 01/10/2022.

UDIN: 
Date: 21/07/2023
Place: Mumbai

A028191E000658612
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Based on my veri? cation of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns ? led 
and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its 
o? cers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby 
report that ,  during the audit period covering the Financial year 

st
ended on 31  March, 2023 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

 in my opinion the Company has,
('Audit Period') 

3
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BMB & ASSOCIATES 

C O M P A N Y    S E C R E T A R Y  

 

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992  (‘SEBI Act’): 

 

(a). The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Substantial  Acquisition  of  

Shares  and  Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  APPLICABLE 

(b). The Securities and Exchange Board of India  (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;  APPLICABLE 

(c). The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  of  Capital  and  

Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations 2018 and amendments from time to time;  

APPLICABLE 

(d). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 ; NOT APPLICABLE 

(e). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 ; NOT APPLICABLE 

(f). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993  regarding the Companies Act and dealing 

with client; APPLICABLE 

(g). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 ; NOT APPLICABLE 

(h). The Securities and  Exchange  Board of India  (Buyback  of  Securities)  

Regulations,  2018 ; NOT APPLICABLE 

(i). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; APPLICABLE 

 

I further report that ,  having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company, 

The Management has identified and confirmed the following Laws as specifically applicable 

to the Company: 

 

1) The Maharashtra Shops and Establishment (Regulation of Employment and Condition 

of Service) Act, 2017.

3) Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment & Conditions of 

Service) Act, 1996 . 

4) The Shops and Commercial Establishment Acts enacted by respective State 

Governments. 

5) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961  

6) The Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 and Rules made thereunder.  

7) Minimum wages Act, 1948 Maharashtra.  

8) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.  

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
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BMB & ASSOCIATES 

C O M P A N Y    S E C R E T A R Y  

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with 
respect to board and general meetings;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the 
Company with the National Stock Exchange (NSE).

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 
observations:

Sr.  
No.  

Relevant Provision for Compliance 

Requirement  

Observation(s)  

1  Nomination and Remuneration committee:  

Pursuant to Section 178(1) the Board of 

Directors of every listed public company and 

such other class or classes of companies, as 

may be prescribed shall constitute the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

consisting of three or more non - executive 

directors out of which not less than one -half 

shall be independent directors.  

The Company was appointed Mr. 

Mukesh Pandey as Non - Executive 
Director w.e.f. 01/10/2022. Hence 

for the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee was duly 

constituted.  

 

2  Fulltime Company Secretary:  

A fulltime Company Secretary although it is 

mandatorily required to appoint pursuant to 

Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 8A of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 during the audit period.  

 

Ms. Khushbu Luthra, Company 

Secretary & Compliance Officer 

resigned w.e.f. 14/02/2022. There 

was no Company Secretary in the 

Company during the period 

15/02/2022 to 24/06/2022. The 

Company duly appointed Mr. Pawan 

Prajapati as Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officers w.e.f. 

25/06/2022 . 

 
I further report that, based on the information received and records maintained:

1.       The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
          Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors as on 31/03/2023. The changes 
          in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 
          were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act except the instances provided 
          above in the Observations.

2.       As per the Information provided by the management, adequate notices were given to all 
          directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 
          least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
          and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
          the meeting.
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C O M P A N Y    S E C R E T A R Y   
    

3.       All the decisions in the board meetings were carried through by majority while there were no 
dissenting member's views and hence not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

The under mentioned changes in the composition of the Board of Directors and key managerial 
persons that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act.

Some E-Form(s) were filed with additional fees for delay caused in filing. 4.        

Fulltime Company Secretary: Ms. Khushbu Luthra, Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer resigned w.e.f. 14/02/2022. There was no Company Secretary in the Company during 
the period 15/02/2022 to 24/06/2022. The Company duly appointed Mr.Pawan Prajapati as 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officers w.e.f. 25/06/2022.

Change in Designation: Designation of Mr. Mukesh Pandey was changed from whole time 
Director to Non-executive Director w.e.f. 01/10/2022.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clari? cations on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded
 in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case 
may be.

I further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that, during the Audit Period No events/ actions have been occurred, which have 
a major bearing on company's a? airs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, regulations, 
guidelines, Standards etc.

No any significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure-A' and 
forms an integral part of this report.

FOR BMB & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary in Practice

Mehul B. Bambhroliya
Proprietor
ACS: 28191/ C.P. No.: 10198
PRC No.2456/2022

UDIN: A028191E000658491
Date: 21/07/2023
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure-A 

(to the Form No.MR -3 Secretarial Audit Report  for the F.Y. 31st March, 2023)  
 
To, 

The Members,  

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 

(CIN : L45202MH2011PLC214834)  

  
 
 
 
 
 
UDIN: A028191E000658491 
Date : 21/07/2023  
Place: Mumbai 

 

For BMB & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretary in Practice 
 
Sd/- 
Mehul B. Bambhroliya 
Proprietor 
ACS: 28191/ C.P. No.: 10198 
PRC No.2456/2022 
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S E C R E T A R Y  
 

   
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.    Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
       responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.    I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
       assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The veri? cation was 
       done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are re? ected in Secretarial records. I believe that 
       the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.    I have not veri? ed the correctness and appropriateness of ? nancial records and Books of 
      Accounts of the Company.

4.   Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of 
      laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.   The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
      standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the veri? cation of 
      procedure on test basis.

6.   The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
      of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
      Company.

7.   The audit was conducted based on the verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes 
      books, forms and returns filed, documents and other records furnished by/ obtained from the 
      Company electronically and also the information provided by the Company and its officers by 
      audio and visual means.



 
CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  

 
{As Required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015} 

 
We, Amit Mishra, Managing Director and Mr. Danish Salmani, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, 
hereby certify  to the Board of Directors that: 
 
1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended as on March 

31, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  
 

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material factor
contains  statements that might be misleading;

 
(b) These  statements  together  present  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the Company‘s affairs and are 

incompliance with  e  xisting accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. There  are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, notransactionsenteredintobythe Company

during  the financial year which are fraudulent, illegal   or   in   violation  of  the  Company’s  code  

 

3. We  accept  responsibility  for  establishing  and  maintaining  internal controls for financial reporting 
and  that  we have e valuated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining 
to financial reporting; and we  have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies 

in  the  design  or  operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we  

 
4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

 
(a) There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, 
(b) There are no significant changes in accounting policies carried out during the year; and 
(c) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and there are no 

instances  of   inv  o  lvement  of  the  management  or  an  employee  having  a significant role in the 
company’s internal control system over financial reporting.  

For A B Infrabuild Limited 
 
 
 

Amit Mishra    Danish Salmani  
Managing Director           Chief Financial Officer 
DIN: 03388129     
 
Date: August 01, 2023
Place: Mumbai 

of conduct.

have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
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BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES                               A/403, Express Zone, 
Chartered Accountants                            Off Western Express Highway, 
                   Malad (East), Mumbai – 400 097 

                        Phone: 2876 6001 / 2876 6002 
                        Email: info@bhuwaniaagrawal.com  

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
TO THE MEMBERS OF  
A B INFRABUILD LIMITED 
 
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying  Ind AS  Financial Statements  of A B Infrabuild Limited  (“the 
Company”) which comprises the  Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss  
(including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity  and statement of cash 
flows for the year t hen ended, and notes to the  Ind AS Financial Statements , including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together referred to as ‘Ind AS 
Financial Statements’). 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 st March 2023, and 
its profit including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 
 
Basis for opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements  section  of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 
of the Ind AS Financial Statements  under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to  provide a 
basis for our opinion. 
 
Key audit matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 st March 2023. These matters wer e 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the 
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 
 
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our 
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of   

South Mumbai Office: - 503/505, J.S.Seth Road, 1st Floor, Chira Baazar, Mumbai - 400 002.         
Phone: 2205 4634 / 2208 1249

58



procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our opinion on the 
accompanying financial statements. 
 
 

Sr Key Audit Matters Principal Audit Procedures  

1. Adoption of IND AS 115 - Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers 
 
The company has adopted the IND AS 115 -
Revenue from contracts with customers 
mandatory for reporting periods beginning 
on or after 1st April 2018. 

 
 
Application of IND AS 115 including 
selection of transition method involves 

significant judgment in determining when 
control of goods or services underlying the 
performance obligation is transferred to the 
customer and transition method to be 
applied.   

As the revenue recognition due to the 
significance of the balance to  the financial 
statements as a whole we regard this as a key 
audit matter. 

The procedures performed included the 
following:  
•  We have read the accounting policy for 
revenue recognition and assessed the 
compliance of the policy in terms of the 
principal enunciated under IND AS 115.  
 
• We obtained and understood the revenue 
recognition process including determining the 
point of transfer of control and completion of 
performance obligation. 
 
•   We performed the test of details on a sample 
basis and examined  the underlying customer 
contracts.  
 
•  We examined the disclosure made by 
management in compliance with the 
requirements with IND AS 115.  
 

2. Measurement of contract assets in respect of 
overdue milestones and receivables.   
The Company, in its contrac t with customers, 
promises to transfer distinct services to its 
customers, which may be rendered in the 
form of engineering, procurement, and 
construction (EPC) services through design -
build contracts, and other forms of 
construction contracts. The recognition of 
revenue is based on contractual terms, which 
could be based on agreed unit price or lump -
sum revenue arrangements. At each 
reporting date, revenue is accrued for costs 
incurred against work performed that may 
not have been invoiced.  
Identifying whether the Company’s 
performance has resulted in a service that 
would be billable and 
collectable where the works carried out have 
not been acknowledged by customers as of 
the reporting date. 
 
Assessing the recoverability of contract assets 
related to overdue milestones and receivables 
which have remained unsettled for a 
significantly long period after the end of the 
contractual credit period also involves a 

The procedures performed included the 
following: 
 • obtained an unde rstanding of the Company’s 
processes in collating the evidence supporting 
execution of work for each disaggregated type 
of revenue; 
 • obtained an understanding of the Company’s 
processes in assessing the recoverability of 
amounts 
overdue and process overestimating the 
expected credit loss allowance;  
•   tested the design and operating effectiveness 
of the key controls over the completeness and 
accuracy of the key inputs and assumptions 
into the provisioning model;  
• evaluated controls over authorisation and 
calculation of provisioning model; 
 • verified for the sample selected, receipts post 
balance sheet date upto the approval of the 
financial 
statements by the Board of Directors; 
 
•  performed an overall assessment of the 
expected credit loss provision to determine if 
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significant amount of judgment. 
 

they were reasonable considering the 
Company’s portfolio, risk profile, credit risk 
management practices and the macroeconomic 
environment; and 
 
•  tested the appropriateness of the disclosures 
in the financial statements to ensure complian ce 
with Ind AS 115. 
 

 
 
Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the management discussion & analysis and  director’s report included in the annual report 
but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above 
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 
 
Our opinion on th e Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above when it becomes available  and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the  Ind AS Financial Statements  or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  
 
When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance  and make other 
appropriate reporting as prescribed. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements  that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issue d there 
under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the  Ind AS Financial Statements  that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements  
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the  Ind AS Financial Statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,  but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if , 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements. 
 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and m aintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control. 
 

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to  events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the In d AS financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonabl y be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of Ind AS financial statements of  the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should  not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
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of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication.  
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit  of the aforesaid  Ind AS 
Financial Statements; 
 

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

 
(c) the balance sheet, t he statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income) , 

the statement of changes in equity  and  the statement of cash flows are  dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

 
(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid  Ind AS Financial Statements  comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;  
 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

 
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;   
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the prov isions of section 197 of 
the Act; 
 

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
(i) the Company does not have any pending litigations and therefore no impact or 

disclosure in relation to the same has been made in the Ind AS financial statement, 
except for the those as mentioned under contingent liabilities and commitments in the 
Ind AS financial statement; 

  
(ii) the Company does not see any foreseeable losses on long - term contracts as on the 

balance sheet date and the Company has not entered into any derivative contracts, 
therefore no provision has been made in relation to the same; 

  
(iii) the Company has not declared any dividends either in the current year or during any 

of the previous years and therefore transferring of the amounts in the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company does not arise. 
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 20 20 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
 
For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES  
(Chartered Accountants) 
(Firm Registration no. 101483W) 
 
 
 
Shubham Bhuwania 
(Partner)  
Membership No.: 171789 
UDIN                   : 22171789AJWVYJ1700 
Date                   : 26/05/2023 
Place           : Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our 
report of even date) 
 Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A B Infrabuild Limited  
(“the Company”)  as of 31st  March 2023 in conjunction with our audi t of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on  the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute  of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable t o an audit of internal financial controls. 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial re porting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS 
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of  Ind AS Financial 
 

64



Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the  Ind AS Financial Statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls  system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31st March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the esse ntial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 
 
 
For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES  
(Chartered Accountants) 
(Firm Registration no. 101483W) 
 
 
 
Shubham Bhuwania 
(Partner)  
Membership No.: 171789 
UDIN                   : 22171789AJWVYJ1700 
Date                   : 26/05/2023 
Place                   : Mumbai  
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our 
report of even date) 
 
Report on the statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020:  
 

(i)  (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment. 
(a) (B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of 
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and 
equipment are verified in a phased manner on yearly basis. In accordance with this 
programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our 
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 
 
(c) The company does not have any immovable property (other than immovable properties 
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee) Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant 
and equipment during the year. 
 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending 
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami 
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

 

(ii)  (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our 
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as 
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification 
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for 
each class of inventory. 

 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working 
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of 
current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with 
such banks  or financial institutions  are in agreement with the books of account of the 
Company.  

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of  the Company, the Company has made investments, provided 
guarantee or security, granted loans or advances in the nature of loans  to companies, firms, or 
any other parties during the year.  
 
(a) The Company has provided  loans  or advances in nature of loan  or stood guarantee, or 
provided security to any other entity, as under – 
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Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has  provided  loans  or advances in nature of loan, or stood 
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity as below: 
 

            (Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances in 
nature of loan 

Aggregate amount during the year 
- Subsidiaries 
- Others 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 
- 

180.00 

 
- 

476.50 

Balance outstanding as at balance 
sheet date 

- Subsidiaries 
- Others 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 

39.30 

 
 
- 

712.29  

*Advances in nature of loan to others also includes loans/advances given to employees.   
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 
procedures conducted by us, in our  opinion the investment made, guarantees provided , 
security given during the year and the terms and conditions of the loans given  and guarantees 
provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given,  in our opinion  the 
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or 
receipts have been regular. 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety 
days in respect of loans given or advances made in nature of loan.   
 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, 
which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing 
loans given to the same party. 
 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either  
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

 

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records  of the company,  in respect of investments made and loans, 
guarantees and security given by  the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Sections 185 
and 186 of the Act have been complied with. 
 

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the 
rules prescribed by t he Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 
148(1) of the Act  and are of the opinion that pr ima facie, the prescribed accounts and records 
have been made and maintained.  However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of 
the records with a view to determine whether these are accurate or complete. 
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(vii)  (a) According to the information and e xplanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted/ accrued in the 
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax 
(‘GST’), Provident fund, Em ployees’ State Insurance, Income -tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and 
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities , 
though there have been slight delay in a few cases of GST , Provident fund, Employees’ State 
Insurance

 
and Income-tax.

 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us  and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, 
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income - tax, Duty  of Customs, Cess and other 
statutory dues applicable except in case of Interest on TDS amounting to Rs.6.23 Lakhs and 
VAT of Rs. 13.59 Lakhs were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable.  
(b) A ccording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, statutory dues relating to GST, Provident fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income -tax, Duty of Customs, Cess or other statutory whi ch have 
not been deposited on account of any dispute are as follows:  
 

Name of Statue 
Nature 
of dues 

Amount 
Period to which 

the amount relates 
Forum where 

dispute is pending 

The Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 2002 

Sales Tax 
Rs. 50.27 

Lakhs 
F.Y 2014-15 

Joint Commissioner 
of Sales tax. 

The Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 2002 

Sales Tax 
Rs. 253.24 

Lakhs 
F.Y 2015-16 

Joint Commissioner 
of Sales tax. 

The Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 2002 

Sales Tax 
Rs. 246.88 

Lakhs 
F.Y 2016-17 

Joint Commissioner 
of Sales tax. 

 

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed 
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax 
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 
 

(ix)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis  
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority. 
 
(c) In our opinion and a ccording to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, term loan were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained. 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall  
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short 
term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.  
 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall  
examination of the financial statement of the Company, we report that the company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Act.
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(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by 
us, we report that company has  not  raised loan during the year on the pledge of securities 
held in its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

  

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or by further public 
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures 
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit. 
 
(b) No report under sub -section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed 
by the auditors in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no material fraud by or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed  or 
reported during the course of our audit. 
 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.  

 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the 
transactions with the related parties were in compliance with Sec 177 and 188 of the 
Companies Act, where applicable  and the details of the same have been disclosed in the  Ind 
AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standard.   
 

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 
its business. 
 
(b) We have considered the int ernal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the 
period under audit. 

 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not entered into any non - cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its 
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the 
Company. 

 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 - IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 - IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India.  Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
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(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment 
Companies Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding  
financial year. 
 

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, c lause  
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial  
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization  of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other inf ormation accompanying the  financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

 

(xx)  The requirement as stipulated by the provision of section  135  are not applicable to the 
company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 
 
 

For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES  
(Chartered Accountants) 
(Firm Registration no. 101483W) 
 
 
 
Shubham Bhuwania 
(Partner)  
Membership No.: 171789 
UDIN                   : 22171789AJWVYJ1700 
Date                   : 26/05/2023 
Place                   : Mumbai 
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Amount in (Lakhs)
Note 

No.
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment 4 294.47

                        

223.99

                          

Capital work-in-progress 236.89

                          

-

                                   

Intangible assets

                                                                       

Financial Assets
Investments 5 17.58

                          

17.58

                          

Others 6 596.16

                        

197.12

                        

Deferred tax Assets (Net) 7 89.98

                       

142.27

 

Other non-current assets -

                                    

-

                                   

1,235.07

                        

580.95

                      

Current Assets
Inventories 8                       5,273.63                       4,587.18
Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 9 3,229.76

                      

2,734.85

                      

Cash and cash equivalents 10                         66.46                           114.74
Bank balances other than above 11                         114.49                         119.65
Loans & Advances 12                           65.01                              67.39
Others 13                         1,139.99                                       604.22

Current Tax Assets 14                         266.90                         240.60
Other current assets 15                       1,132.90                       1,260.39

Total current assets 11,289.14

                   
9,729.01

                   

Total Assets                    12,524.21                    10,309.96

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share capital 16                       1,266.94
Other Equity 17                       2,265.16

Total Equity                       3,532.10

Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 18                           829.90

Provisions 19                              -
Total non-current liabilities                           829.90

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 20

                      
Trade Payables due to
   -Micro and small enterprises
   -Other than micro and small enterprises

                      1,461.53

Other financial liabilities 22
                      2,617.00

Other current liabilities 23

                      1,126.99

Current Tax Liabilities 24 213.00
Provisions 25 91.76

Total current liabilities                       8,162.21
Total Liabilities                       8,992.11

Total Equity and Liabilities 12,524.21

Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-41

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 101483W

Amit Mishra Bharat Parmar
Managing Director Wholetime DirectorShubham Bhuwania
DIN - 03388129 DIN - 07645422

Partner
Membership No. 171789
UDIN : 23171789BGWCLS8126
Date : 26/05/2023
Place : Mumbai

Danish Salmani
Chief Finance Office

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
CIN:L45202MH2011PLC214834

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

21

Non-current Assets

Total non-current assets

Particulars

                      1,266.94
1,511.84

                      2,778.79

                          639.19

                          639.19

                      2,287.27

                        691.79
                      2,266.32

                      903.69
                      717.64

                          17.66
                          7.60

6,891.98
                      7,531.17

                   10,309.96

2,251.24

400.69

Pawan R. Prajapati
Company Secretary
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Amount in (Lakhs)

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

I. INCOME
Revenue from operations 26 12,308.86

                     

6,431.57

                     

Other Income 27 69.79

                         

28.23

                         

Total Revenue (I) 12,378.65

                     

6,459.80

                     

II. EXPENSE
Cost of construction 28 10,900.28

                     

4,935.72

                     

Change in inventories of finished goods, Work-in-process and 

Stock-in-trade
29

(686.45)

                      

380.86

                         

Employee benefits expense 30 260.83

                       

232.79

                       

Finance Cost 31 445.01

                       
393.85

                       

Depreciation 4 74.37
                         

81.76
                         

Other Expenses 32 565.13
                       

367.74
                       

Total Expenses (II) 11,559.17
                     

6,392.72
                     

III Profit before exceptional items and income tax (I-II) 819.48                         67.08                       

IV Exceptional item
Provision for Doubtful Debts (207.81)                       (43.37)                         
Loss / (Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets 0.54                           (2.07)                         

V Profit before tax (III - IV) 1,026.75
                      

112.51
                       

VI Tax Expenses

Current tax 213.00
                         

17.66
                       Deferred Tax Assets 52.29

                        
8.09

                          Short Provision for Taxation 7.68

                              

0.32

                                   VII Profit after tax for the period (V - VI) 753.78

                      

86.44

                       VIII Other Comprehensive Income -

                                    

-

                          IX Profit for the period (VII-VIII) 753.78

                      

86.44

                       
X Profit attributable to: 39

Basic earnings per share 5.95

                                 

0.68

                                  

Diluted earnings per share 5.95

                                 

0.68

                                  
Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-41

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 101483W

Amit Mishra Bharat Parmar
Managing Director Wholetime Director

Shubham Bhuwania DIN -03388129 DIN - 07645422
Partner
Membership No. 171789
UDIN : 23171789BGWCLS8126

Date : 26/05/2023
Place : Mumbai

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED

CIN:L45202MH2011PLC214834

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

Particulars
Note 

No.

For the year ended

Danish Salmani
Chief Finance Office

Pawan R. Prajapati
Company Secretary
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Amount in (Lakhs)

Cash flow from operating activity
Profit before tax & after Exceptional Items 1,026.75

     

112.51

        

Adjustment for :
Depreciation 74.37

        

81.76

          

Interest paid 445.01

      

393.85

        

Profit on Sale of Asset 0.54

          

(2.06)

          

(0.00)

                   

(0.003)

            

Dividend Income (considered Seperately)

5.64

                                  

Bad Debts

0.70

        

0.76

          

Provision For Gratuity

(20.76)

           

(23.95)

             

Interest Income (considered Seperately)

       

505.49

               

511.43

        

Operating Profit before working capital changes

1,532.24

        

623.94

        

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
(Increase) Decrease in Sundry debtors (500.55)

      

812.78

     

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories (686.45)

     

380.86

          

(Increase) Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances and 

other receivables 129.86

       
(27.54)

       

Increase (Decrease) in other current liabitity (93.65)
      

(487.80)
        

Increase (Decrease) in Provision 83.45
        

(42.93)
            

Increase (Decrease) in Trade & other Payable 1,120.42
       

53.08
        

(1,073.65)
      

(438.28)
     

Cash Generated From operations 1,585.32      185.66       

Direct Tax Paid (51.64)     (112.51)       

Cash Flow Before Prior Period & Extra Ordinary 

Items 1,533.68        73.15       
Prior Period & Extra Ordinary Items (0.46)

            
7.87

         
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities        I 1,533.22

        
81.02

       CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchases) / Sale of Fixed Assets (382.28)

       
(130.33)

          Dividend Income 0.00

                   

0.00

              Interest Income 20.76

        

23.95

          Movement in other Current Financial Assets (535.77)

                          
Movement in other Non Current Financial Assets (399.03)

      

29.47

         
Net Cash Outflow for investing Activities    II (1,296.32)

        

(133.36)

            
             

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity share capital

                         

Movement on Short Term Borrowing (36.03)

        

(77.81)

       

Movement on Long Term Borrowing 190.71

        

545.38

          

Interest Paid (445.01)

     

(393.85)

       

Net Cash Flow from financing activity III (290.33)

     

75.72

        

Cash flow after financing activity (V)=(I+II+III) IV (53.43)

       

23.85

       

Cash & Cash Equivalent (Opening Balance) 234.39

      

211.01

        

Cash & Cash Equivalent (Closing Balance) 180.96

      

243.39

        

Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents V (53.43)

       

23.38

       

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 101483W

Amit Mishra Bharat Parmar
Managing Director Wholetime Director

Shubham Bhuwania DIN -03388129 DIN - 07645422
Partner
Membership No. 171789
UDIN : 23171789BGWCLS8126
Date : 26/05/2023
Place : Mumbai

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED

CIN:L45202MH2011PLC214834
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

61.07

(56.45)

Danish Salmani
Chief Finance Office

Pawan R. Prajapati
Company Secretary
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Amount in (INR)

A. Equity Share Capital

B. Other Equity

Share Premium
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income

Retained 

Earnings
Balance as at 31st March 2022 895.69           8,77,470                607.37           8,78,973.07         

Add : Profit and Loss for the Current Year -                       -                       753.78         753.78         
Less : Prior Period Adjustment -

                       
-

                       
0.46
                  

0.46
                 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 895.69

           
8,77,470

                
1,360.69

           
8,79,726.38

        
As per our report of even date.

For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 101483W

Amit Mishra Bharat Parmar
Managing Director Wholetime Director
DIN -03388129 DIN - 07645422

A B INFRABUILD LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars

Reserves & surplus
Total Other 

Equity

Equity Share Capital -

                       Particulars
Changes during 

2022-23

As at 31st March, 

2022

As at 31st March, 

2023

1,266.94

         

1,266.94

        

CIN:L45202MH2011PLC214834

Add : Gratuity of earlier years - - - -

Shubham Bhuwania
Partner
Membership No. 171789
UDIN : 23171789BGWCLS8126
Date : 26/05/2023
Place : Mumbai

Danish Salmani
Chief Finance Office

Pawan R. Prajapati
Company Secretary
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Note 1- Corporate Information

1.1

1.2

1.3

Note 2- Basis of Preparation

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.3

Note 3- Significant Accounting Policies

3.1

3.2 Use of Estimate

3.3 Property, Plant & Equipment

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

A B Infrabuild Limited ("the Company")  is a limited Company domiciled and incorporated in India and its shares are publicly traded on the 

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), in India.The registered office of the Company is situated at 104,Shubhangan CHS. Ltd., Jawahar Nagar, Near 

Railway Crossing, Goregaon (W),Mumbai 400062.
The company is engaged in construction, alter, improve, maintain, enlarge, pull down, remove, replace and develop, work, manage, and roads, 

railways, branches and sidings, bridges; and other constructions related to civil works.

The financial statement for the year ended 31/03/2023 were approved and adopted by Board of Directors in their meeting held on 26th May 2023

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") under the Companies (indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules,2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) (Amendment) Rules, 2016. As per the said roadmap, the 

company is required to apply Ind AS starting from financial year beginning on or after 1st April 2018

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognised as on date measured as 

per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2019, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the 

Accounting Standards notified under the section 133 of the companies Act 2013 , read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian 

GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023,  the company has prepared it in accordance with Ind AS. 
The financial year statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which have been 

measured at fair value.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Method of accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except where fair value of certain assets and liabilities can be acertained, 

defined benefits plan assets measured at fair value and share based payments.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be 

made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and 

expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are 

known/ materialized.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,only when it is probable that future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any 

component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during 

the reporting period in which they are incurred.

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as on 

date measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated using the written down method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful life of the 

asset as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future econnomic benefit that are attributable to the assets still flow to the company 

and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The amortisation period and the amortisation for an intangible assets with a finite useful life 

are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Capital Work-In-Progress
Capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Investments

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made 

an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election 

is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments. These investments are 

held for medium or long-term strategic purpose. The Company has chosen to designate these investments in equity instruments as fair value 

through other comprehensive income as the management believes this provides a more meaningful presentation for medium or long-term strategic 

investments, than reflecting changes in fair value immediately in the statement of profit and loss

Inventories

The cost of inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchase , cost of conversion and other related costs incurred inbringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition.  Slow and Non-moving material , obsolescence, defective inventories are duly provided for and 

value at net realisable value . Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incurred upto the date of balance sheet, material and supplies 

held for use in the production of inventories are not written down if the finished products in which they will be used are expected to be sold at or 

above cost. 
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13 Earnings Per Share

3.14

3.15 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 

financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or 

deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly attributable to the 

acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognized in the statement of profit and 

loss.

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of timeto get 

ready for its intended use are capitalised (net of income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets.Borrowing costs 

consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. For general borrowingused for the purpose 

of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined by applying acapitalisation rate to the 

expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to theborrowings of the Company that 

are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining aqualifying asset. The amount of 

borrowing costs capitalised during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred duringthat period. All other borrowing costs 

are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Employee Benefits
All employee benefit payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as 

salaries, wages, short term compensated absences performance incentives etc, and the expected cost of bonus ex-gratia are recognised during the 

period in which the employee renders related service.

Payment to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employee have rendered the service entitiling them to 

the contribution.

Long Term Defined Contributions are accounted for on the basis of contributions made during the year. The company has open a LIC Fund in 

which every year the company makes a contribution.

Borrowing Cost

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit is adjusted for effect of transactions on non-cash of non-cash nature and any 

deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing are segregated based on 

the available information.

Income Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. 

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective 

jurisdictions.
Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax 

assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 

available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws 

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet date, the company reassesses unrecognised 

deferred tax assets, if any.

Accounting of provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provision are recognized for when the company has at present, legal or contractual obligation as a result of past events, only if it is probable that an 

outflow of resources embodying economic outgo or loss will be required and if the amount involved can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities being a possible obligation as a result of past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non 

occurrence of one or more future events not wholly in control of the company are not recognised in the accounts. The nature of such liabilities and 

an estimate of its financial effect are disclosed in notes to the Financial Statements.

Advance payments received from contractee/customers for which no services are rendered are presented as ‘Advance from contractee/customers’
The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from construction services. Revenue is recognized upon completion of promised work/services to 

customers in an amount that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those services. On account of adoption of Ind AS 115, 

unbilled work-in-progress (contract asset) as at 31 March 2020 has been considered as non-financial asset and accordingly classified under other 

current assets. 
Revenue from construction services, where the performance obligations are satisfied over time and where there is no uncertainty as to 

measurement or collectability of consideration, is recognized as per the percentage-of-completion method. The Company determines the 

percentage-of-completion on the basis of direct measurements of the value of the goods or services transferred to the customer to date relative to 

the remaining goods or services promised under the contract. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue 

recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which we refer as unbilled work-in-progress) while invoicing in excess of 

revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which we refer to as due to customers).

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

year adjusted for bonus element in equity shares. Diluted Earnings Per Share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share 

to take into account the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning 

of the period unless issued at a later date.
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3.16
A

B

C

D

E

F

3.17
A

B
The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial 

asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the 

Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the 

financial asset and also recognizes a borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements 

entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity 

instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the 

effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant.

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 

the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is 

recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the right to receive payment has been established.

Impairment of financial assets
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized for financial assets measured at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive 

income.

The Company recognizes life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction.

For financial assets (apart from trade receivables that do not constitute of financing transaction) whose credit risk has not significantly increased 

since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognized. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected 

credit losses is recognized if the credit risk of the financial asset has significantly increased since initial recognition.

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold 

these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if such financial assets are held within a business model whose 

objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell such financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial 

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made 

an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election 

is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments. These investments are 

held for medium or long-term strategic purpose. The Company has chosen to designate these investments in equity instruments as fair value 

through other comprehensive income as the management believes this provides a more meaningful presentation for medium or long-term strategic 

investments, than reflecting changes in fair value immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets not measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value through profit and 

loss.

Financial Assets
Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents  - which includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term deposits which are readily 

convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have original maturities of less than one year. 

These balances with banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(ii) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage.
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Amount in (Lakhs)

Note 04 - Property, Plant And Equipment & Capital Work-In-Progress

COST

As at 31st March 2022

       
7.45

            

Additions/Adjustments
                   

1.15
            

Deductions/Impairments
      

(0.35)
             

As at 31st March 2023         8.26            

DEPRECIATION

As at 31st March 2022
       

4.19
            Depreciation for the year

            
2.06

              Deductions/Impairments

      

(0.33)

             As at 31st March 2023

         

5.92

            NET BOOK VALUE

As at 31st March 2022

                                      

195.86

                     

As at 31st March 2023

52.00

       

97.83
           

(11.66)
         

138.17       

38.08
       5.20

          (11.08)

         32.20

       

13.92
105.97

22.14

       

15.49
            

(6.64)
           

30.99       

16.04
       2.14

          (6.31)

           11.87

       

6.11
19.12

19.21

 

12.16
 

(5.68)
 

25.70 

14.38
 3.08

 (5.39)

 12.07

 

4.84

13.63

286.18

        

19.14
        

-
       

305.62      

90.33
        61.88

        -

       152.20

        

195.86
153.42 153.42

386.99

     

146.07
       

(24.33)
    

508.73     

163.01
     74.37

       (23.11)

    214.26

     

223.99
294.47

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Description
Plant & 

Machineries

Furniture & 

Fixtures
Capital WIPTotalComputers

Office 

Equipments
Vehicles

-

(110.23)

-
-
-
-

-
236.89

347.12

236.89

CWIP aging as on 31.03.2023

 Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 years  2-3 years 

 More than 3 

years 

Projects in progress 236.89
             

-
                 

-
                

-
                  

236.89

Projects temporarily

suspended -

                  

-

                 

-

                

-

                  

-

CWIP aging as on 31.03.2022

 Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 years  2-3 years 

 More than 3 

years 

Projects in progress -

                  

-

                 

-

                

-

                  

-

Projects temporarily

suspended - - - - -

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
Total

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
Total
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Amount in (Lakhs)

Note 5 - Non - Current Investments   (Long Term Investments)

 As at 

March 31, 2023

 As at 

March 31, 2022

A Trade Investments 

Investment in Equity instruments                            -                              -   

Other non-current investments (specify nature)                            -                              -   

Total (A)                            -                              -   

B Other Investments 

Investment in Equity instruments

17550 shares of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd of Rs.100 each               17.55 17.55

100 shares of Shamrao Vithal Co-op Bank Ltd. of Rs.25 each                      0.03 0.03

Other non-current investments (specify nature)                            -   

Total (B)               17.58               17.58

Grand Total (A + B)               17.58               17.58

Less : Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments                            -   

Total 17.58
             

17.58
             

 As at 

March 31, 2023

 As at 

March 31, 2022
Aggregate amount of quoted investments ( Market value of NIL (P.Y. 

NIL)
                           -                              -   

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments.               17.58               17.58

Particulars

Particulars
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.
Amount in (Lakhs)

6 Non-Current Financial Assets - Others

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 596.16
           

197.12
             

Total             596.16             197.12

7 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Deffered tax Assets
Due to Fixed Assets 50.13             49.93             
Due to Others 39.85           92.34                

Total 89.88 142.27             
7.1

8 Inventories

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Work in Progress 5,093.03
         

4,498.68
         

Work in Progress (Completed but not certified) 180.60
           

88.50
           

Total           5,273.63           4,587.18

9 Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Considered Good - Secured
                       

-
                        Considered Good - Unsecured

        
3,087.38

         
                 
                       
        

3,087.38
         Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

          
352.53

             

Total

-
 3,374.48
 
 
 3,374.48
 144.72
 

          3,229.76           2,734.85

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (AS) -12 "Income Taxes"  the Company has accounted for 

deferred taxation. As a matter of prudence, deferred tax assets on carried forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation 

and other assets have been recognised only to the extent of deferred tax liability.

9.1 The trade receivables ageing schedule is as follows :

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

                       
        
        
          
        
                        

Total           -           -

Particulars

Considered Good - Secured

Less than 6 months

Less than 1 Year

Less than 2 Years

Less than 3 Years

More than 3 Years

              
          -           -              

          -
          -             

 

          -           -

              

          -           -

              

          -           -
                        -           -
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10 Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Cash in hands
Balance with banks

               Current Accounts

            Fixed Deposits with maturity less than 3 months

            
Total

Particulars

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.
Amount in (Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

                       
        
        
          
        
                       

Total

Particulars

Considered Good - UnSecured

Less than 6 months

Less than 1 Year

Less than 2 Years

Less than 3 Years

More than 3 Years

             
             

             
             
             

             

            2,90.09

                            17.44   

-

            660.21

            406.74

       3,374.48

 

          144.70

-

            2,150.35

            188.95

            603.38

       3,087.38

  Trade receivable includes Nil (P.Y.-Rs. 137.02 lakhs) from related parties9.2

 

 

 

 
 
 

19.40

21.02

26.04

          66.46

                
             
             

14.70

1.28

98.77

          114.74

11 Current Financial Assets - Bank balances other than above

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 114.49           119.65           

Total             114.49             119.65

12 Current Financial Assets - Loans & Advances

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Unsecured, considered good;

Loans to employees 25.39
                

5.03
                

Other Loans 39.30
             

61.05
                            

TDS Receivable from Banks & FI's 0.33
                

1.30
                

Total               65.01                  67.39

Particulars

Particulars

13 Current Financial Assets -Other Assets

 As at As at
 March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Security Deposits with government and others:
EMD with Government and Semi Government 202.58

                                        Retention Money with Government and Semi Government 855.20
                                      Security Deposit with others 82.21
                                        

Total             1,139.99

Particulars

19.43
515.20

69.59

            604.22
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.
Amount in (Lakhs)

14 Current Tax Assets
As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Advance Tax / TDS & Income Tax 266.90

           

240.60

           
Total             266.90             240.60

15 Other Current Assets
As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Advances
Advances to suppliers 886.99

         

          1,044.71

                
Receivable from Government Authorities & Others 126.79

             

184.49

             
Prepaid Expenses 119.12

             

31.19

             
Total           1,132.90 1,260.39

         

Particulars

Particulars

16 Equity Share Capital
Authorized Equity Share Capital

Particulars No of Shares Amount

       

       

Authorised Equity Shares, Rs.10 Per Value
15000000 (15000000) Equity Shares

Issued, subscribed and paid up Equity Shares, Rs.10 Per Value
12669447 (12669447) Equity Shares

      
1,500.00

1,266.94

1,266.94

1,500.00

1,266.94

1,266.94

Movement in Equity Share Capital

Particulars
 As at March 

31, 2023

 As at March 

31, 2022 

Issued, subscribed and paid up Equity Shares, Rs.10 Per Value

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares issued during the year

Add: Bonus shares issued during the year

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year

12,669.447

-

-

12,669.447

12,669.447

-

-

12,669.447

A) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the shares

Equity Share Holder is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend 

proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing General Meeting. Dividend is paid to the 

equity Shareholders, whose name appears in the register of members as on record date.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the 

company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts. Distribution will be in the proportion to the number of equity shares held by 

the shareholders. 
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Amount in (INR)

      
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

 As at March 31, 

2023

 As at March 

31, 2022 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Amit Bholanath Mishra 59.32%

                   

Amit R Agarwal 7.17%

 

Hatim Sakerwala 5.85%

7,515,476
908.00

            

741.771
             

7,495,476
908.00

            

741,771
            

B) The reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding

 As at March 31, 

2023

 As at March 

31, 2022
Number of shares at the beginning 12,669,447

                 
Add: Shares issued during the year -

                              
Add: Bonus shares issued during the year -

                     

-

                   
Number of shares at the end 12,669.447

               17 Other Equity
 As at March 31, 

2023

 As at March 

31, 2022
Securities Premium account          895.69
Other Comprehensive Income              8.77
Retained Earnings          607.37

         895.69
              8.77

         1,369.69
2,265.16

      

1,511.84

     

(i) Securities Premium account

 Particulars Amount
As at March 31, 2022 895.69

       

Add : Increase during the year -

                    

As at March 31, 2023 895.69

       

(ii) Other Comprehensive Income

 Less : Prior Period Adjustment Amount
As at March 31, 2022 8.77

            

Add : Increase / (decrease)  during the year -

                    

As at March 31, 2023 8.77

            

(ii) Retained Earnings
Particulars  Amount 

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2022 607.387
Less : Prior Period Adjustment 0.46
Add : Gratuity of earlier years -

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2023

753.78

 As per records of company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations received from shareholders 

regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares. 

C) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares

No. of shares held

Particulars

Number of Shares as at

 Name of Shareholder 
% holding in 

the class

Particulars

12,69,447
-

12,669,447

D) Shareholding of promoter and promoter group

 As at March 

31, 2023 

 As at March 

31, 2022 

Savita Mishra 0.00% 3,000 3,000

Bharatkumar Parmar 0.00% 300 300

Shreeprakash D Singh 0.00% 300 300

Mukesh Pandey 0.00% 300 300

Number of Shares as at

 Name of Shareholder 
% holding in 

the class

1,360.69

Add : Profit and Loss for the Current Year

0.27% 7,515,476 7,495,476Amit Bholanath Mishra
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Amount in (Lakhs)
18 Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Secured Loan - Term Loan

From Banks

Car Loan             131.86                156.63

412.91FITL & WCTL             489.21

From Other

Equipment Loan                  213.11 6.52

Car Loan                26.22 24.16

          979.72           724.25

Less: Current Maturities of Term Loan (Refer Note no. 22)                149.82                85.06

Particulars

 

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Provisions for Employee Benefits

Provision For Gratuity -

                        

-

Total -

                        

-

Particulars

19 Non-Current Liabilities - Provisions

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Loans repayable on demands

Secured

Cash credit facility from Banks

         
Unsecured

Loans from Related Parties

Loans from Others -

Total

1,968.32

            107.34

            175.58

2,251.24

       

Particulars

20 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Total 829.90 639.19

Property Loan                  119.32                  124.04

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

18.6

18.7

18.8

18.9

18.10

18.11

18.12

18.13 FITL & WCTL (as per Note No. 20.1) 

Equipment loan of Rs.8.30L payable in 60 months with equal EMI of Rs.0.19L stating from 10/03/2023 upto 10/02/2028. 

Car Loan of Rs. 8.23L payable in 35 months with equal EMI of Rs. 0.27L starting from 10/09/2020 upto 10/07/2023. 

Car Loan of Rs. 19.00L payable in 60 months with equal EMI of Rs. 0.38L starting from 25/10/2020 upto 25/09/2025. 

Car Loan of Rs. 31.00L payable in 46 months with equal EMI of Rs. 0.81L starting from 10/04/2021 upto 10/01/2025. 

Car Loan of Rs. 52.35L payable in 84 months with equal EMI of Rs. 0.79L starting from 05/04/2021 upto 05/03/2028. 

Car Loan of Rs. 100.00L payable in 84 months with equal EMI of Rs. 1.52L starting from 07/08/2021 upto 07/07/2028.

Property Loan of Rs. 115.00L payable in 180 months with equal EMI of Rs.1.33L starting from 05/01/2022 upto 

Property Loan of Rs. 10.00L payable in 60 months with equal EMI of Rs.0.24L  starting from 05/01/2022 upto 

Car Loan of Rs.10.00L  payable in 60 months with equal EMI of Rs. 0.23L starting from 10/03/2023 upto 10/02/2028. 

Equipment loan of Rs.54.00L payable in 58 months with equal EMI of Rs.1.18L stating from 10/03/2023 upto 10/12/2027. 

Equipment loan of Rs.54.00L payable in 58 months with equal EMI of Rs.1.18L stating from 10/03/2023 upto 10/12/2027. 

Equipment loan of Rs.100.00L payable in 58 months with equal EMI of Rs.2.18L stating from 10/03/2023 upto 

1,997.98

139.29

       2,287.27

150.00
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20.1 Secured Loans
(Above loans are secured against hypothecation of stock inculding work in progress and Book Debts, equitable

mortgage of directors specific property and personal guarantee of Director Amit B. Mishra & relative of director Mrs

Savita Mishra and Mrs. Mrudula Mishra)

Amount in (Lakhs)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Details of Loan from Realted Parties

Promotors 107.34
            

139.29

Directors -

                        
                            -   

Others -

                        

                            -   

Total 107.34 139.29

% of Loan from Realted Parties

Promotors 100.00% 100.00%

Directors -
                        

                            -   

Others -

                        
                            -   

Total 100.00% 100.00%

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro and small enterprises             1,461.53 691.79

Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises 2,617.00 2,266.32

Particulars

21 Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro and small enterprises 

Less than 1 Year                84.24

Less than 2 Years                  0.96

Less than 3 Years                0.10

More than 3 Years             606.48

Total

               1,377.98
                    66.62

                    -

            16.94

          1,461.54           691.79

4,078.53 2,958.11

Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises

Less than 1 Year

Less than 2 Years

Less than 3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

          2,210.81

            38.31

            -

            367.88

       2,617.00

          1,340.27

          282.65

            135.28

            508.12

       2,266.32

                  

21.1

The company is compiling information from its suppliers regarding their status as per the provisions of 
“Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006”. The company has not provided for any
 interest payable under the Act, since the company has not received any claim for interest payable and 
does not expect such claims, if made later, to be for material amount.  

Disclosure under the Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Amount in (Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Current maturities of long-term debts;
Car Loan

               

39.28

 
Property Loan

                

41.06

 

FITL & WCTL 

               

4.72

 
Payable to Employee 

               

1.85

 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

                 

20.06

                    

Deposits from Sub Contractors 580.12
Retention from Sub Contractors 216.60

Total        903.60

Particulars

22 Current Financial Liabilities - Other Liabilities

23 Other Current Liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Statutory Dues Payable
 Taxes & duties 254.31

           
 

294.78
 Other Payables - ESIC, PF, Prof. Tax & MLWF  0.87

                   
 

0.71
Advance from Customers 145.51

           
 

422.15

Total           400.69 717.64

Particulars

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Provision for Income Tax 213.00

               
               17.66

Total              213.00              17.66

Particulars

24 Current Tax Liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Provision for Expenses 91.05

                   
 

0.61
Provision For Gratuity 0.70

                   
 

0.76

Provision for Interest and Other Charges(TDS) -

                
 

6.23

Total 91.76

 

7.60

Particulars

25 Current Liabilities - Provisions

26 Revenue from operations

              
Particulars For year ended 

March 31,2023

For year ended 

March 31,2022

Contract sales 12,308.86
            

          6,431.57

Total           12,308.86        6,431.57

34.55

              
73.21

                         
5.35

                        
2.96

                

20.14
715.50
238.57

          1,126.99

36.71Equipment Loan -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

 Amount in (Lakhs) 
27 Other Income

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023 

 For year ended 

March 31,2022 

Interest on FDR's 20.76
                 

               23.95

Interest Income on TDS Refund 16.18                -

Interest on unsecured loan 13.75                        4.27

Dividend 0.00

                   

               0.00

Total                 69.79              28.23

28 Cost of constructions

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023

 For year ended 

March 31,2022

Opening Stock -                             -   

Add : Purchases 6,116.31 3276.73

Add : Subcontract 4,783.98           1,339.67

Add : Labour Charges -

              

            319.32

10,900.28

            

4.935.72

Less: Closing Stock -

                            

                            -   

Total           10,900.28 4.935.72

29 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023

 For year ended 

March 31,2022 

Opening Stock - Process              4,498.68           4,493.74

Opening Stock - Process  (Completed but not certified)                88.50             474.30

Total              4587.18           4,968.04

Closing Stock - Process              5,093.03           4,498.68

Closing Stock - Process  (Completed but not certified)                   180.60             88.50

Total           5,273.63        4,587.18

(Increase) / Decrease in Stocks         TOTAL - A-B             (686.45)         380.86

30 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023

 For year ended 

March 31,2022 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Other Allowance 112.90
              

               124.55

Director Remunaration 135.00                99.30

Contribution to Provident Funds, ESIC & MLWF 4.51

                   

                 5.01

Gratuity 0.70                  0.76

Staff Welfare Expenses 7.71

                   

                 3.17

Total             260.83           232.79

Other Income (Sundry Balance W/Off) 19.10                -

               0.00

               0.00

               0.00

               0.00
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

 Amount in (Lakhs) 

31 Finance Cost

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023 

 For year ended 

March 31,2022 

Interest Paid to Bank 325.38
              

            292.07

Interest Paid to Others 78.26                58.76

Bank Commision and other Charges 41.37

                 

43.02

Total             445.01           393.85

Particulars  For year ended 

March 31,2023

 For year ended 

March 31,2022

Manufacturing expenses

Cess Charges 89.41                47.56

Hire charges of machinery 77.39                11.45

Liquidate Damages 3.06

                 

                 28.75

Site Expenses 10.71

                 

               19.71

Stores & Spares 10.50                1.96

Calibration & Testing charges 15.36                19.77

Transportation 30.84

                   

               8.47

Other Direct Expenses 30.18

                 

               21.25

Total -A             267.43           158.91

Administrative & General Expenses

Business Promotion 8.18                  5.31

Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 10.98                  7.37

Electricity Expenses 30.88                  8.95

Insurance Expenses 67.01

                   

                 56.56

Legal & Professional Expenses 25.30

                 

               18.83

Rent, Rates & Taxes 2.50                6.71

Repair & Maintenance 12.35                  3.17

Security Charges 0.77                  0.92

Telephone Expenses 7.58

                      

                 10.17

Vehicle Expenses 5.64

                 

               61.17

Bad Debts 16.64

                 

               26.42

Other Administrative  Expenses* 106.61

                 

               0.00

Auditors Remuneration:

For Statutory Audit
                    2.35                  2.30

For Tax Audit
0.55

                      

                    0.55

For Certification
                       0.34                     0.50

Total - B             297.69           208.83

Total (A+B)             565.13           367.74 

32 Other Expenses

* Includes Rs.20000 (P.Y. - Rs.20000) paid as director sitting fees

VAT & GST Assessment Dues
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NOTE NO 33 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Amount in (Lakhs)

1) Capital Management

Particuler

Debt (Total Debt- Cash & Cash equivalent) (A)
Equity (B)

Debt to Equity Ratio (A/B)

2) Financial Risk Management Objective And Policies 

a) Market risk

i) Foreign Exchange Risk and Sensitivity

ii) Interest Rate Risk and Sensitivity

iii) Commodity Price Risk

b) Credit Risk

i) Trade Receivables

ii) Bank Balances

c) Liquidity Risk

Maturity Patterns of Financial Liabilities

0-1 Years 1-5 Years Total
2,401.06

        

829.90

            

3,230.96

        

4,078.53

        

-

                      

4,078.53

        

2.96

                 

-

                      

2.96

                     

0-1 Years 1-5 Years Total
2,372.33 639.19 3,011.52
2,958.11

        

-

                      

2,958.11

        

1.85 - 1.85

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices 

comprise three types of risk: foreign currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is intended to maximise the return to shareholders for meeting the long-term and short-term 

goals of the Company through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. The Company is monitoring capital using debt equity ratio as its base which 

is debt to equity. For the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other reserves attributable to the 

equity shareholders of the Company. Net debt includes all long and short-term borrowings (including current maturities of long term debt) as reduced by 

cash and cash equivalents.

Debt-to-equity ratio are as follows:
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

3,050.00 2,777.13
3,532.10 2,778.79

0.86 1.00

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by the company under policies approved by the board 

of directors. The Company’s documented risk management policies are effective tool in mitigating the various financial risk to which the business is 

exposed to in the course of daily operations This Risk management plan defines how risks associated with the Company will be identified, analysed, and 

managed. It outlines how risk management activities will be performed, recorded, and monitored by the Company. The basic objective of risk management 

plan is to implement an integrated risk management approach to ensure all significant areas of risks are identified, understood and effectively managed, to 

promote a shared vision of risk management and encourage discussion on risks at all levels of the organisation to provide a clear understanding of 

risk/benefit trade-offs, to deploy appropriate risk management methodologies and tools for use in identifying, assessing, managing and reporting on risks, 

and to determine the appropriate balance between cost and control of risk and deploy appropriate resources to manage/optimize key risks. Activities are 

developed to provide feedback to management and other interested parties (e.g. Audit committee, Board etc.). The results of these activities ensure that risk 

management plan is effective in the long term.

Other Financial Liability

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. 

The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities. Currently, the Company 

does not have any transaction in Foreign Currencies. 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates .In 

order to optimize the Company’s position with regards to interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk treasury performs a comprehensive corporate 

interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

The Company is engaged in construction work and commodities like ferrous and non ferrous metal materials, Welded pipes, MS TMT bars & Metals, 

Cements, etc are the basic commodity for consumption. Commodity price risk arises due to fluctuation in prices of metal products. The Company mitigate 

the risk by natural hedge as any increase/ decrease in materials price directly reflect the changes in finished goods price. 

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The 

Company is exposed to credit risk for trade receivables, other bank balances, loans, other financial assets and financial guarantees.

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record in the market and past 

dealings with the Company for extension of credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding customer 

receivables are regularly monitored. 

The Company seeks to limit its credit risk with respect to banks by only dealing with reputable banks.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable 

losses. The Company’s objective is to, at all times, maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company limits its 

liquidity risk by ensuring funds from trade receivables.

Particular
As at 31st March, 2023

Borrowings
Trade Payable

Particular
As at 31st March, 2022

Borrowings
Trade Payable
Other Financial Liability
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List of related parties
A. Key Managerial Personel

Amit Mishra Managing Director 
Bharat P Parmar Wholetime Director 
Shreeprakash Singh Wholetime Director 
Mukesh Pandey Director
Vanita Bhuva Independent Director 
Udayan Chindarkar Independent Director 
Danish Salmani Chief Finance Office
Pawan Prajapati (Appointed w.e.f. 25/06/2022) Company Secretary

B. Relatives of Key Managerial Personel

Savita Mishra Relative of Director 
Shivani Mishra Relative of Director 

C. Associate Enterprises in which Key Managerial Personel are interested

Adhvan Infra LLP Relative of Director is the Partner
Varmine Engineering Private Limited Common Director

Threehillstar Agro LLP Relative of Directors is the Partner

34. Related party transaction are given as follows :

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

35. Segment Reporting: In the opinion of the management the company is only engaged in the business of construction & related allied services and hence 

there is no other reportable segment as per IND AS-108.

Deepika Mishra Relative of Director 

Shivoy Consultant LLP

Sewri Engineering Company Private Limited (upto 31st March 2021)

Director is the Partner

Common Director

Loan Taken
Amount of Loan 

Taken 

Maximum 

Amount  O/s
Closing Balance Interest paid 

Amit Mishra            1,24,00,000            1,55,95,000             1,07,34,176 NIL

            (1,05,90,300)          (1,48,12,876)           (1,39,29,176) NIL

    

Other Transactions

Name of Person Amount Closing Balance 

                78,00,000  6,48,000 cr

              (37,50,000) NIL

                24,00,000 1,98,200 cr

              (19,80,000)  (2,76,200) cr 

                9,00,000 NIL 

              (18,00,000) (1,28,200) cr

                24,00,000 1,56,800 cr

              (24,00,000)  (1,55,000) cr

                     10,000  NIL 

                   (10,000)  NIL 

                     10,000  NIL 

                   (10,000)  NIL 

                13,27,076  NIL 

                (10,06,236) NIL 

                  2,16,000 NIL 

                   (3,62,500) (38,000) cr

                  2,18,667 NIL 

                            (3,30,000)

                  3,34,929  34,000 cr

 27,000 cr                   3,61,000

 (27,000 cr)                   (1,20,000) 

21,000 cr                             (12,000)
                     (37,000) 

                            4,91,20,176

             (1,43,80,990)

20,23,526 cr

              1,86,62,420
(15,01,344) cr

                (20,59,197) 

              (88,67,992)

           (10,62,09,238)

7,03,82,759 cr

                              (5,17,20,339) cr

                (76,00,000) 

 46,59,281 cr

                            -   
                              (1,35,27,274) cr

Deepika Mishra

Pawan Prajapati

Dannsih Salmani

Danish Salmani

Shreeprakash Singh

Vanita Bhuva

Udayan Chindarkar

Savita Mishra

Shivani Mishra

Director Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Rent

Salary

Varmine Engineering Pt Ltd

Salary

Salary

Salary

Nature of payment

Director Remuneration

Director Remuneration

Director Remuneration

Amit Mishra

Bharat P Parmar

Mukesh Pandey

Deposite

Adhvan Infra LLP

Laon Given

Subcontract Charges given

Deposite

Subcontract Charges given

Director is the PartnerAcquview Trading LLP

(38,000) cr

(33,000) cr

                  -  NIL 

                            -   

 NIL 
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37. Capital Commitment & Contingent Liabilites:

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
10.00

                   

10.00

                   

5.95

                   

0.68

                    
 

753.78

        

86.44

          

1,26,69,447

          

1,26,69,447

          

5.95

                   

0.68

                    
 

753.78

        

86.44

          

1,26,69,447

          

1,26,69,447

          

c) Sales tax authority has raised demand pertaining to the F.Y 2016-17 of Rs. 246.88 Lakhs at the time of assessment against which the company has 

preferred to appeal. The Appeal has been filed to Joint Commissioner of Sales Tax, Mazgaon Office.

Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.)
Net Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating Basic EPS

Net Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating Basic EPS

Face Value per Equity share (Rs.)
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.)

Particuler
39. Earnings per Share

38. Sundry debtors, creditors, unsecured loans and advances are subject to confirmation with parties & in the opinion of the board the value of realisation of 

loan & advances and other current assets, in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

b) Sales tax authority has raised demand pertaining to the F.Y 2015-16 of Rs. 253.24 Lakhs at the time of assessment against which the company has 

preferred to appeal and deposited Rs. 13,95,291/-. The Appeal has been filed to Joint Commissioner of Sales Tax, Mazgaon Office.

a) Sales tax authority has raised demand pertaining to the F.Y 2014-15 of Rs. 50.27 Lakhs at the time of assessment against which the company has 

preferred to appeal and deposited Rs. 2,30,500/-. The Appeal has been filed to Joint Commissioner of Sales Tax, Mazgaon Office.

40. (A) Financial Ratios

Ratio / Measure March 31,2023 March 31,2022 Variances  %

Explanation for 

variances 

exceeding 25%

Current Ratio 1.38 1.41 -2.02% N.A.

Debt-Equity Ratio 2.55 2.71 -6.07% N.A.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.53 0.22 143.73% *

Return on Equity Ratio % 0.24 0.03 20.72% N.A.

Inventory turnover ratio 2.07 1.11 86.16%

Trade Receivables turnover ratio 4.13 2.03 103.54%

Trade payables turnover ratio 3.10 1.41 119.38%

Net capital turnover ratio 3.48 2.31 50.56%

Net profit ratio % 0.05 0.01 4.10% N.A.

Return on Capital employed % 0.35 0.15 19.59% N.A.

Return on investment % 0.00 - 0.02% N.A.

* Above is variances is due to Increase of Net Operating Income

40. (B) Methodology of Ratio / Measure

Ratio / Measure

Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio %

Inventory turnover ratio

Trade Receivables turnover ratio

Trade payables turnover ratio

Net capital turnover ratio

Net profit ratio %

Return on Capital employed %

Return on investment %

Methodology

Current assets over current liabilities

Debt over total shareholders' equity

EBIT over current debt

PAT over total average equity

Cost of Goods Sold over Average Value of Inventory

Revenue from operations over average trade receivables

Adjusted expenses over average trade payables

Revenue from operations over total shareholders' equity

Net profit over revenue

PBIT over average capital employed

Dividend and net fair value gain over weighted average 

investments

36 . The year company has made provision of gratuity as per Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC, the valuation of gratuity is as per IND AS-19. Liability of 

Rs. 70,294/- pertaining to financial year has been deducted from retain profit. The Company has made payment of Rs.76,323/- as per previous year 

provision. 

d) The company has given bank gurantee to various authorities amounting to Rs.1919.67 lakhs against which company has made fixed deposits 
amounting to Rs.424.23 lakhs

*

*

*

*
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As per our Report of even date.

For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates For A B INFRABUILD LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. - 101483W

Amit Mishra Bharat Parmar
Managing Director Wholetime Director

Shubham Bhuwania DIN -03388129 DIN - 07645422
Partner
Membership No. 171789
UDIN : 23171789BGWCLS8126
Date : 26/05/2023 Danish Salmani
Place : Mumbai Chief Finance Office

41.  Previous Years figures have been regrouped /reclassified wherever necessary. 

Pawan R Prajapati
Company Secretary
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